RECEIVED

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY NOV: 18 20{]9
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
PUBLIC SERVICE
In the Matter of: COMMISSION

THE APPLICATION OF CLARK

ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC.

FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE
ADJUSTMENT OF RETAIL RATES BASED
ON HISTORICAL TEST YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2009

CASE NO. 2009-00314

APPLICATION

Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. (herein designated as “Clark™) hereby makes application
to the Kentucky Public Service Commission (herein designated as “Commission”) for an
adjustment of rates, as follows:

1. Clark informs the commission that it is engaged in the business of operation of a
retail electric distributions system in portions of eleven (11) counties in central Kentucky and
does hereby propose to adjust rates, effective November 18, 2009, in conformity with the
attached schedule.

2. The name and post office address of the applicant is Clark Energy Cooperative,
Inc., P.O. Box 748, Winchester, Kentucky, 40392 [807 KAR 5:001, Section 8(1)].

3. The Articles of Incorporation and all amendments thereto for Clark were filed
with the Commission in PSC Case No. 92-219, for an application to increase rates. [807 KAR
5:001, Section 8(3)].

4. The application is supported by a twelve month historical test period ending June

30, 2009 and includes adjustments for known and measurable changes [807 KAR 5:001, Section

10(1)(a)].



5. The reasons the rate adjustment are required are as follows [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 101)(b)1]:

a.  Clark last filed an increase in rates in Case No. 92-219. Since then, Clark
has been subject to and has incurred substantial increases in the cost of power, materials,
equipment, labor, taxes, interest, debt service and other fixed and variable costs. Clark
has been required to borrow funds to finance its construction projects.

b.  As aresult of the cost increases listed above, Clark’s financial condition has
deteriorated over the past few years.

c.  Clark had a Times Interest Earned Ratio (TIER) of 1.15 [a TIER of 0.99
excluding G&T capital credits], for the test year ending June 30, 2009. The TIER was
1.42 for calendar year of 2008 [a TIER of 1.26 excluding G&T capital credits]. Clark is
required under its financing agreement to maintain an operating TIER of 1.25, based on
an average of two of the three most current years.

d. Clark requires this rate adjustment to meet the terms of its financing
agreement and to maintain its financial stability and integrity.

e. Clark also proposes relief from the Commission’s Order in Case No. 92-
219 requiring the retirement of capital credits earned in excess of a modified Times
Interest Earned Ratio (“TIER”) of 2.0x. Clark firmly believes that after several years of
declining margins which have fallen below a TIER of 2.0x, full margins for future years
are necessary to help improve and restore Clark’s financial stability. Under the present
Order, Clark would not be able to use future years’ margins to improve and restore
financial stability, but instead would be obligated to use any margins in excess of a 2.0x

TIER to retire capital credits.



f. At its meeting on September 25, 2009, the Board of Directors of Clark

received information detailing the current financial condition of Clark and the need for a

rate adjustment to maintain the financial stability and integrity of the Cooperative. The

Board of Directors adopted a resolution directing the administrative staff and consultants

to proceed with the necessary application and filings with the Public Service Commission

to adjust the rates of Clark. A copy of this resolution is attached as Exhibit F.

6. Annual reports, including the most recent calendar year, are on file with the
Commission in accordance with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1) [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(1)(b)2].

7. Clark is not a limited partnership [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(b) 4].

8. Clark files with this application a Certificate of Good Standing dated within 60
days of the date of this application. This Certificate is attached as Exhibit A. [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(b)5].

9. Clark does not conduct business under an assumed name and a certificate is not
necessary [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(b)6].

10.  Clark’s proposed tariff is attached as Exhibit B in a form that complies with 807
KAR 5:011 with an effective date not less than 30 days from the date this application is filed
[807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(b)7].

11.  The proposed tariff changes, identified in compliance with 807 KAR 5:011, are
shown by providing the present and proposed tariffs in comparative form on the same sheet, side
by side, or on facing sheets, side by side. These tariff changes are attached as Exhibit C [807

KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(b)8a].



12.  Clark has given notice to its members of the filing of this application in
accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10 (3) and (4). Included in this notice is all of the
information required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(3)(a-c). A copy of this notice is attached as
Exhibit D [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(1)(b)9].

13.  Clark filed with the Commission a written notice of intent to file a rate application
at least four (4) weeks prior to filing this application. The notice of intent stated the rate
application would be supported by a historical test period and was served upon the Attorney
General, Utility Intervention and Rate Division. This Notice of Intent is attached as Exhibit E
[807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(2)].

14. A complete description and qualified explanation for all proposed adjustments
with proper support for any proposed changes in price or activity levels, and any other factors
which may affect the adjustment, including a Revenue Analysis are attached as Exhibit G [807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(a)].

15.  The prepared testimony of each witness supporting the application are attached as
Exhibit H [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(b)].

16. A statement estimating the effect the new rates will have upon the revenues of
Clark, including, at a minimum, the total amount of revenues resulting from the increase or
decrease and the percentage of the increases or decreases is attached as Exhibit G [807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(6)(d)].

17.  The effect upon the average bill for each customer classification to which the

proposed rate change will apply are attached as Exhibits I and J [807 KAR 5:001, Section

10(6)(e)).



18.  An analysis of customers’ bills in such detail that revenues from present and
proposed rates can be readily determined for each customer class is attached as Exhibit J [807
KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(g)].

19. A summary of Clark’s determination of its revenue requirements based on return
on net investment rate base, return on capitalization, interest coverage, debt service coverage or
operating ratio, with supporting schedules is attached as Exhibit K [ 807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(h)].

20. A reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to determine its revenue
requirements is attached as Exhibit L [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(1)].

21. A current chart of accounts is attached as Exhibit M [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)()]-

22.  The independent auditor’s report is attached as Exhibit N [807 KAR 5:001,
Section 10(6)(k)].

23. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission or Federal Communications
Commission have not audited Clark and no audit reports exist [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(D)].

24. No Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1 exists as to Clark [807 KAR
5:001, Section 10(6)(m)].

25. Clark’s latest depreciation study, as of December 31, 2008, is included within
Exhibit 3 herein. [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(n)].

26. A list of commercially available or in-house developed computer software,
programs, and models used in the development of the schedules and work papers associated with

the filing of this application are attached as Exhibit O [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(0)].



27.  No stock or bond offerings have been made by Clark [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(p)]-

28.  Annual Reports to members for the two most recent years from the filing date of
this application (2008 and 2009) are attached as Exhibit P [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(q)].

29.  The monthly managerial reports providing financial results of operations for the
twelve (12) months in the test period are attached as Exhibit Q [807 KAR 5:001, Section
10(6)(1)].

30. No Securities and Exchange Commission Annual Reports exist as to Clark
because it is not regulated by that agency [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(s)].

31. Clark had no amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or general or home
office, and did not pay any monies to an affiliate or general or home office during the test period
or during the previous three (3) calendar years [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(t)].

32. A cost of service study based on a methodology generally accepted within the
electric industry and based on current and reliable data for the test period is attached as Exhibit
R [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(w)].

33. Clark is not a Local Exchange Carrier. [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(6)(v)].

34. A detailed income statement and balance sheet reflecting the impact of all
proposed adjustments is attached as Exhibit S [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(a)].

35.  No proposed pro forma adjustments reflecting plant additions exist as to Clark
[807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(c)].

36.  The operating budget for each month of the period encompassing the pro forma

adjustments is attached as Exhibit T [807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(7)(d)].



37.  There are no customers to be added to the test period [807 KAR 5:001, Section

10(7)(e).

38.  Additional financial exhibits required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10, financial

information covering the twelve (12) month historical test period ending June 30, 2009, and

other similar information required to be filed in support of this application are attached as

exhibits and enumerated as follows:

Exhibit U

Exhibit V

Exhibit W

Exhibit X

Exhibit Y

Exhibit Z

Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4

Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

By-Laws

Detailed comparative income statement, statement of cash flows
and balance sheet

Schedule showing monthly comparison of balance sheet accounts
from Test year to Preceding year

Schedule showing monthly comparison of income statement
accounts from Test year to Preceding Year

Trial balance at end of test year

Capital structure

Adjustment for salaries and wages

Adjustment for payroll taxes

Adjustment for depreciation

Adjustment for property taxes

Adjustment for long term and short term interest

Adjustment for post-retirement benefits

Adjustment for retirement costs

Adjustment for donations



Exhibit 9

Adjustment for professional fees

Exhibit 10  Adjustment for director expenses

Exhibit 11 Adjustment for miscellaneous expenses
Exhibit 12 Adjustment for medical/dental insurance
Exhibit 13 Adjustment for rate case expenses

Exhibit 14  Adjustment for ice storm expenses

Exhibit 15 Adjustment for non-recurring charges
Exhibit 16  Adjustment for G & T capital credits

Exhibit 17  Adjustment for purchase power

Exhibit 18  Adjustment for normalized revenue

Exhibit 19  Adjustment for end of year customer adjustment
Exhibit 20  KAEC Statistical Comparison

Exhibit 21 Capitalization policies and employee benefits
Exhibit22  Equity Management Plan

WHEREFORE, CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC. applies and requests for
approval of the adjustment of rates as set forth in this application and for issuance of an order of

the Commission approving and authorizing the new rates at the earliest possible date.

Dated: November (42% , 2009.

Mark David Goss
Frost Brown Todd LLC

250 West Main Street

Suite 2800

Lexington, KY 40507-1749

Counsel for Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.




VERIFICATION

[, Paul Embs, President and CEO, state that the statements contained in the foregoing
Application are true to the best of my information apd belief.

LA

Paul Embs, Pfesident and CEO
Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.

STATE OF KENTUCKY

couNTY OF (lar k.

Subscribed and swom to before me by Paul Embs as President & CEO of Clark Energy
Cooperative, Inc. this I\ day of November, 2009.

(Yo M

Notary Public, Kentucky'State At Large
My Commission Expires September 24, 2012

My Commission Expires:
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Commonwealth of Kentucky
Trey Grayson, Secretary of State
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Trey Grayson
Secretary of State
P. 0. Box718 age .
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Certificate of Existence
. (502) 564-3490
hitp:/hwww.sos. ky.gov

Authentication number; 83148
Visit bitp://fapps.sos.ky. qov/busmesslobdblcertvahdate aspx. to authenhcate this certificate.
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Trey Grayson U
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
88145/0009739
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For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

1% Revision SHEET NO. 11

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

Original SHEET NO. 11

RULES AND REGULATIONS

~

11 CHARGES FOR MEMBER REQUESTED RECONNECTION

The Cooperative will make no charge for connecting service or
discontinuance of service. There shall be a fee of $25.00 for each @)
service connection thereafter occurring more frequently than once each
twelve month period for the member.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

IRSUED BY.. — ~ .. TITLE _PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer T T T o



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

1%* Revision SHEET NO. 32

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

Original SHEET NO. 32

RULES AND REGULATIONS

26 FIELD COLLECTION CHARGE

A charge of thirty dollars ($30.00) will be assessed when a D
cooperative representative makes a trip to the premises of a consumer
for the purpose of terminating service. The charge may be assessed

if the cooperative representative actually terminates service or if,

in the course of the trip, the consumer pays the delinquent bill to
avoid termination. The charge may also be made if the cooperative
representative agrees to delay termination based on the customer's
agreement to pay the delinquent bill by a specific date. The
cooperative may make a field collection charge only once in any

billing period.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

ISSUED BY

el . TITLE ERESIDENT~& C.E.Oi
Name of Officer :



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

1%* Revision SHEET NO. 33

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

Original SHERT NO. 33

RULES AND REGULATIONS

-

27 RECONNECTION CHARGE FOR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE

If service is disconnected for non-payment of bills or violation of

the utility's rules or commission regulations, a charge of forty

dollars ($40.00) will be made for reconnecting service due and a)
payable at time of such reconnection. If the reconnection is done

after regular working hours, the charge will be sixty-five dollars

($65.00) . 4))
ATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

ISSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name-of Officer . ,



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

1% Revision SHEET NO. 36

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

Original SHEET NO. 36

RULES AND REGULATIONS

29 RETURN CHECK CHARGE

The cooperative will apply to a member's account a charge of twenty-

five dollars ($25.00) for each member's check returned to the (D
cooperative.
DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009
ISSUED BY , , TITLE -+ PRESIDENT. & C.E.O.

Name of Officer



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3r? Revision SHEET NO. 43

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 43

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule R: Residential

AVAILABILITY

Available to all residential consumers subject to established rules
and regulations of the Distributor.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
_rovided shall be specified by the Distributor.

RATES
$14.00 Facility Charge (DD
$0.09456 per kWh for all energy )

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE

@)
The minimum monthly charge shall be $14.00.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

.SSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

‘Issued by authority of an Order .of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3r% Revision SHEET NO. 44

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2"d Revision SHEET NO. 44

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply only to the net bill, exclusive of special charges,
tax and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

3SUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

~Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service'Comm;ssiqn;in Lo
Case No. 2009-00314 dated :




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.5.C. No. 2

3r% Revision SHEET NO. 45

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 45

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule D: Time of-Use Marketing Service

AVATLABILITY

Available to all Rate "R" consumers for separately metered off peak
requirements subject to the established time of use restrictions.
Applicable to programs approved by the Kentucky PSC as a part of EKPC
wholesale marketing rates.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

LIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

TIME OF DAY RESTRICTIONS

MONTH OFF PEAK HOURS
October thru April 10:00 P.M. To 7:00 A.M., EST
12:00 Noon to 5:00 P.M., EST

May thru September 10:00 P.M. thru 10:00 A.M., EST
RATES
$0.06489 per kWh for all energy D
DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21,2009
TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.OQ.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009~00324 v dated ‘




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3r? Revision SHEET NO. 46

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

274 Revision SHEET NO. 46

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above cha%ges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

“ATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply only to the net bill, exclusive of special charges,
tax and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21,2009

TSSUED RBY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Serv1ce Commission in
Case No. - 2009-00314 dated . : ; :




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 47

CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc.
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 47

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule T: Outdoor lighting Facilities

AVAILABILITY

Available for general outdoor lighting facilities.

RATES

Average Average

Lamp Rating

Annual Rate
Per Lamp

Annual Energy
Use Per Lamp

Monthly Energy
Use Per Lamp

400 Watt

$18.07 per mo

1,848 kWh

154 kWh

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

Rates applicable only to lamps and associated appurtenances. Other
facilities required may be provided subject to the Distributor's
established contract policies and practices.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGES

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009—Q0314 dated

o)



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3% Revision SHEET NO. 48

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2°¢ Revision SHEET NO. 48

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment

fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.5.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 49

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 49

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule S: Outdoor Lighting Facilities

AVAILABILITY

Available for general outdoor lighting facilities.

RATES
Average Average
. Monthly Rate g Monthly Energy
Lamp Ratind Per Lam Annual Energy Use Per Lam
P d oL LamD Use Per Lamp P
175 Watt $9.75 per mo 840 kWh 70 kWh

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

1. Rate applicable only to lamps and associated appurtenances. Other
facilities required may be provided subject to the Distributor's
established policies and practices.

2. The Consumer shall execute an agreement for service under this
schedule for a period of not less than one year.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal of the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

DATE OF ISSUE November, 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. -2009-00314 - ~dated

M



For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 50

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2°¢ Revision SHEET NO. 50

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment

fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments

DATE OF ISSUE November, 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 51

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 51

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule E: Public Facilities

AVAILABILITY

Available to public facilities with Kilowatt (kW) demands less than
50 kW subject to established rules and regulations of the
Distributor. Not applicable to outdoor lighting system requirements.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single phase,;60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

RATES
$ 16.00 Facility Charge I(T)
$ 0.10248 All kWh D

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE

The minimum monthly charge shall be $ 16.00. D

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2008

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. ~ 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3" Revision SHEET NO. 52

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 52

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax

1d other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 53

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 53

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule C: General Power Service (T)

AVAILABILITY

Available for all non-residential general power requirements with
Kilowatt (kW) demands less than 50 kW subject to established rules
and regulations of the Distributor.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single or three phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

PELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

RATES

$24.46 Facility Charge-Single Phase (IXT)
$48.42 Facility Charge-Three Phase (I(T)
$0.10198 Per kWh for all energy @

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE

The minimum monthly charge shall be $24.46 single phase and $48.42 @
for three phase service.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314. - . dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3" Revision SHEET NO. 54

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 54

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TEMPORARY SERVICE

Temporary service shall be supplied in accordance with the

foregoing rate except that the consumer shall pay in addition to

the foregoing’ charges the total cost of connecting disconnecting
service less the value of materials returned to stock. A deposit, in

advance, may be required of the full amount of the estimated bill for
2rvice, including the cost of connection and disconnection.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. __ 2009-00314 _dated, L




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 56

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2894 Revision SHEET NO. 56

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule L: General Power Service

AVATILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general
power requirements with Kilowatt (kW) demands of 50 kW or greater but
less than 500 kW.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under
this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract
Jemand for minimum billing purposes of 50 kW or greater but less than
-, 500 kW.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Limited to single or three phase, 60 Hertz, at a secondary delivery
voltage of 480 volts or less.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

RATES

$61.63 Facility Charge

$ 6.25 per kW of billing demand
$ 0.07539 per kWh for all energy

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

(D)

(D)

(N)
)
(M

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. .2008-00314 ...dated - ,




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3*Y Revision SHEET NO. 57

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 57

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt (kW) demand
established by the consumer for any fifteen (15) minute interval. The
consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as practicable.
Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such measurements
indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum demand is less
than 90% lagging, the billing demand shall be the maximum fifteen
minute Kilowatt (kW) demand recorded by metering instrumentation
multiplied by 90% and divided by the measured percent power factor.

Consistent with the Power Billings provisions of this rate schedule,
the contract demand may be regarded as the billing demand.

POWER BILLINGS

The power billing each month shall be the greater amount calculated
with the rates herein as applied to (a) or (b) as follows:

(a) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

(b) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (a) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per
kWh equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the

Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses. The allowance
DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009
TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. - 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 58

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 58

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

for losses will not exceed 10% and is .based on a twelve (12) month
moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the
date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax

\d other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. = 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3*® Revision SHEET NO. 59

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 59

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule P: General Power Service

AVAILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general (D)
power requirements with Kilowatt (kW) demands of 500 kW or greater.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under
this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract
demand for minimum billing purposes of 500 kW or greater but less
+han 2,500 kW.

CHARACTER OF SERVICES

Limited to three phase, 60 Hertz, at a secondary of delivery voltage (M
specified within the power contract.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

RATES

$83.91 Facility Charge N)
$ 6.00 per kW of billing demand 6))
$ 0.06558 per kWh for all energy M
DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009
TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. _ 2009-00314 dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S5.C. No. 2

3"¢ Revision SHEET NO. 60

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 60

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt (kW) demand
established by the consumer for any fifteen (15) minute interval.
The consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as
practicable. Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such
measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum
demand is less than 90% lagging, the billing demand shall be the
maximum fifteen minute Kilowatt (kW) demand recorded by metering
instrumentation multiplied by 90% and divided by the measured percent
power factor.. Consistent with the Power Billings provisions of this
rate schedule, the contract demand may be regarded as the billing
demand.

WER BILLINGS

The power billing each month shall be the greater amount
calculated with the rates herein as applied to (a) or (b) as
follows:

(a) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

(b) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (a) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses. The allowance

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 . dated :




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S5.C. No. 2

3™ Revision SHEET NO. 61

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 61

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

for losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve (12) month
moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the
date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax

1d other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.
Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 . -dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.5.C. No. 2

3" Revision SHEET NO. 62

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2" Revision SHEET NO. 62

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule M: General Power Service

AVAILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general
power requirements at primary delivery voltage with Kilowatt (kW)
demands of 1,000 kW or greater but less than 5,000 kW.

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under

this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract

Aemand for minimum billing purposes of 1,000 or greater but less than
,000 kw.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Three phase, 60 Hertz, at a delivery voltage specified within the
power contract.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

(T)

¢y

RATES

Demand Charge: $9.73 per kW of billing demand

Energy Charge: $0.06886 per kWh for all energy

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009
TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 - ~dated




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3% Revision SHEET NO. 63

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

274 Revision SHEET NO. 63

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt (kW) demand
established by the consumer for any fifteen (15) minute interval
within the following calendar months and time intervals.

October - April: 7:00 AM - 12:00 AM EST 5:00 PM - 10:00 PM EST
May - September: 10:00 AM - 10:00 PM EST

Maximum Kilowatt demands established not within the prescribed time
intervals shall be disregarded for billing purposes.

The consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as
racticable. Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such
measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum
demand is less than 90% lagging, the billing demand shall be the
maximum fifteen minute Kilowatt (kW) demand recorded by metering
instrumentation multiplied by 90% and divided by the measured percent
power factor.

Consistent with the Power Billings provisions of this rate schedule,
the contract demand may be regarded as the billing demand.

POWER BILLINGS

The power billings each month shall be the greater amount calculated

with the rates herein as applied to (a), (b), or (c) as follows:

(a) Minimum energy requirements as specified within the power
contract.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. . 2009-00314 - dated : T . . :




For All Areas Served

Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

3" Revision SHEET NO. 64
Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 64

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

(b) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

(c) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (b) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kwh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses. The allowance

for losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve (12) month
oving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the
date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE November 20, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE December 21, 2009

TSSUED BY TITLE PRESIDENT & C.E.O.

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Service Commission in
Case No. 2009-00314 . dated, B







For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

Original SHEET NO. 11

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 1
Name of Issuing Corporation

SHEET NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

11 CHARGES FOR MEMBER REQUESTED RECONNECTION

The Cooperative will make no charge for connecting service or
discontinuance of sertvice. There shall be a fee of £+5+96- for each
service connection thereafter occurring more frequently than once each
twelve month period for the member. 65225;00 (:ZT)

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

3/3/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)

DATE OF ISSUE February 1, 2008 DATE EFF]}CT%:)?OOB
By e
ISSUED BY W% % TITLE PRESTHENT® PeclE, 0.

Name of Officer




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

Original SHEET NO. 26

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 1
Name of Issuing Corporation

SHEET NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

20 METER TESTS

The Cooperative will, at its own expense, make periodical tests and
inspections of all its meters in order to maintain a high standard of
accuracy and to conform with the regulations of the Public Service
Commission. The Cooperative will make additional tests of the meter
at the request of the member provided a fee of $30.00 is paid in
advance. In case the test made at the member's request shows that
the meter is accurate within two percent (2%), fast or slow, no
adjustment will be made in the member's bill, and the fee paid will
be forfeited to cover the cost of testing. In case the test shows
the meter is in excess of two percent (2%), fast or slow, an
adjustment will be made in the member's bill in accordance with the
Public Service Commission's Rules and Regulations.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

3/3/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9 (1)

JATE OF ISSUE Februyary 1, 2008 DATE EFFE

ISSUED BY /M % TITLE > PRES FDERVE =% 0. —

Name of Officer




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.5.C. No. 2

Original SHEET NO. 32

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 1
Name of Issuing Corporation
SHEET NO.
RULES AND REGULATIONS
26 FIELD COLLECTION CHARGE 7 30.00 (:f)

A charge of twenty five dollars and fifty cents +$25+584 will be
assessed when a cooperative representative makes a trip to the
premises of a consumer for the purpose of terminating service. The
charge may be assessed if the cooperative representative actually
terminates service or if, in the course of the trip, the consumer
pays the delinquent bill to avoid termination. The charge may also
be made if the cooperative representative agrees to delay termination
based on the customer's agreement to pay the delinquent bill by a
specific date. The cooperative may make a field collection charge
only once in any billing period.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

3/3/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION 9.(1)

- JATE OF ISSUE Februasy 1, 2008 DATE EFFECT. ——sr>>"~ 008

By’ T '
ISSUED BY /M TITLE  PRESTIBENTVeDirecE o,

Name of Officer




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

Original SHEET NO. 33

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 1
Name of Issuing Corporation

SHEET NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

27 RECONNECTION CHARGE FOR DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE

If service is disconnected for non-payment of bills or violation of

the utility's rules or commission regulations, a charge of thirty

eight dollars {$38+66)+ will be made for reconnecting service due and
payable at time of such reconnection. If the reconnection is done

after regular working hours, the charge will be forty eight dollars(“T“)

¢;$487@Q%. dijQ,o()
LE.60 ¢ 6::)

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

3/3/2008
PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTION O(T)

DATE OF ISSUE February 1, 2008 _ DATE EFFECTIVE March 3. 2008

Name of Officer :




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

QOriginal SHEET NO. 36

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 1
Name of Issuing Corporation

SHEET NO.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

29 RETURN CHECK CHARGE

The cooperative will apply to a member's account a charge of thirteen
dollars +$+3+606)> for each member's check returned to the cooperative.

$25.00 ()

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY
EFFECTIVE

3/3/2008

PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011
SECTIONQ (1)

DATE OF ISSUE February 1, 2008 DATE EFFECT! @i\) 008
By -~
ISSUED BY W % TITLE PRES EREREeDReCR 0,

Nahe of Officer




For All Areas Served

Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

2" Revision SHEET NO.

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO.

Name of Issuing Corporation

1°% Revision SHEET NO.

_43
e

_A43

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule R: Residential

AVAILABILITY

Available to all residential consumers subject to established rules
and regulations of the Distributor.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

RATES
<-4 R
$5+84 Customer-Charge (4,00 FZCJL+Q C&ﬁﬁﬁc
5665158 per kWh for all energy
H0o.0q456

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE

The minimum monthly charge shall be $5+84. d%Lth

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% andds.hased on 2

(=0T
)

(=)

twelve month moving average of such losses.

PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF KENTUCKY

DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2009 DATE EFFECTIVE for sBRRE &S endered

on and afte®EUdhst 1,

FURSUANT U SUMAAR DUI 1
ISSUED BY tZQQ%éZ;§?1¢yéff7 TITLE | DDPQTﬁPQﬂONS%1L 0.

Name of Officer

Bv;ﬂy P%ﬂﬁ4/7

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public § i ! LﬁwmweDﬁkwp
Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15 2009




Clark Energy Cooperative Inc.
Name of Issuing Corporation

For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

2" Revision SHEET NO. 44

CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2

1% Revision SHEET NO. 44

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date

of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment

fees will apply after 10 days from the date of

the bill. Late payment

fees will apply only to the net bill, exclusive of special charges,

tax and other assessments.

DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2008 DATE EFFE(

ISSUED BY m /// TITLE _ |

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public §

AAAAAAA

OF KENTUCKY
'TIVE for skREEéVEendered

on and afte#1RO%hst 1, 2009 |
FURSUANT TO 8U7T KAR S:UTT

pomarRERHON (1} o

Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15¢




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

2"d Revision SHEET NO. 45
Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

15% Revision SHEET NO. 45

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule D: Time of-Use Marketing Service

AVAILABILITY

Available to all Rate "R" consumers for separately metered off peak
requirements subject to the established time of use restrictions.

Applicable to programs approved by the Kentucky PSC as a part of EKPC
wholesale marketing rates.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

TIME OF DAY RESTRICTIONS

MONTH QFF PEAK HOURS
October thru April 10:00 P.M., To 7:00 A.M., EST
12:00 Noon to 5:00 P.M., EST

May thru September 10:00 P.M. thru 10:00 A.M., EST
RATES )
#0.0L,439 W
$0-85495-per kWh for all energy

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2008 DATE EFFECTIVE for OiekEglGelGkWdered

on and aft&FFBRuHMEL 1, 2009

! [STMEPAVIVE]
ISSUED BY W// TITLE PRESTORTCL0 R0
7

! s ST
Name of Officer

o

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public
Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15,

77
1y ! ;" o
g M i@i’faw’” ) in

“ )Y Executive Director




For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2

2" Revision SHEET NO.

46
Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

1°* Revision SHEET NO. 46

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount pexr kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply only to the net bill, exclusive of special charges,
tax and other assessments.

- _PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2008 DATE EFFECIVE for (serwicyjcendered

bn and afteaxrFEQEYEL 1, 2009

% 87172009
ISSUED BY @a/ TITLE GESHENT Q8 RS0

Name of Officer

D
Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Saé¥51
Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15,12




Clark Energy Cooperative Inc.
Name of Issuing Corporation

For All Areas Served

Community,

Town or City

P.S5.C. No. 2

2™ Revision SHEET NO.

CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2

1°* Revision SHEET NO.

47

47

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

-

Schedule T:

Outdoor lighting Facilities

AVAILABILITY

Available for general outdoor lighting facilities.

D f’:Ig)

RATES
Average Average
Lamp Rating Annual Rate Annual Energy Monthly Energy
’ Per Lamp Use Per Lamp Use Per Lamp
20-8—Watte S e R s 8-0-0—jeix EF—Iehihr L
300-Watt St 3B h—parypr 12 0-0-—Icih 1.00—Icih. ﬂ)(
400 Watt S22 —per—ipr 1,848 kWh 154 kWwh
diZ.0 per Mo )
CONDITIONS OF SERVICE
Rates applicable only to lamps and associated appurtenances. Other

facilities required may be provided subject to the Distributor's

established contract policies and practices.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date

of the bill.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGES

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh

P )

P Y

equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as

g =g mgn g i v e

L

Il

DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2008

e

DATE EFFEC

ISSUED BY TITLE

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
TIVE for(OfFelFilde/(Hévidered

on and aftggF@%Eﬁ%t 1,

ol T1ZU0UY

PRESYRRITOSOLIRRG O

Name of Officer

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public ¢
Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15)
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_xé-cutive Director
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For All Aresas Served
Community, Town or City

P.s.C. No. 2

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 48
2

Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO.
Name of Issuing Corporation

1°¢° Revision SHEET NO. 48

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DATE OF ISSUE July 17, 2008 DATE EFFECTIVE forQOFe4FHTsCrendered

on and aftBFFEIgdst 1, 2009

B8MT2009
LssUED BY W% — SRRIO BOAR 501

7 N DTN O ]
Name of Officer Z i

Issued by authority of an Order of the Public Jﬁﬁ}w' d,’;ﬁ&ﬂ¢/jn in
Case No. 2008-00525 dated July 15[ 2% [V ®l&cutive Director




For All Areas Served
Community, Town oxr City

P.S.C. No. 2

2™ Revision SHEET NO. 49
Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

1°¢ Revision SHEET NO 9

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule S: Outdoor Lighting Facilities

AVAILABILITY

Available for general outdoor lighting facilities.

RATES
Average Average
. Monthly Rate g Monthly Energy
Lamp Ratin Per Lam Annual Energy Use Per Lam
R g =eX Samp Use Per Lamp P
175 Watt &F—+E~per mo 840 kWh 70 kWh

€9 15
CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

1. Rate applicable only to lamps and associated appurtenances. Other
facilities required may be provided subject to the Distributor's
established policies and practices.

2. The Consumer shall execute an agreement for service under this
schedule for a period of not less than one year.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal of the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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For All Areas Served
Community, Town or City

P.S.C. No. 2
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Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

15% Revision SHEET NO. 50

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments
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Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation
1°* Revision SHEET NO. 5
CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE
Schedule E: Public Facilities

AVAILABILITY
Available to public facilities with Kilowatt (kW) demands less than
50 kW subject to established rules and regulations of the
Distributor. Not applicable to outdoor lighting system requirements.
CHARACTER OF SERVICE
Single phasé, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.
DELIVERY POINT
The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.
RATES

f N \ g .
$—5+89 Cushomer—tharas Cﬁ/é%DO Faci (. -HI{ Cherge (:Q(—ﬂ
$—B--059-63- All kWh B
A D.10adg (1)
MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE |

3 1600 )

The minimum monthly charge shall be $-5+89-

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh aspiisiied~oy—the
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Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2
Name of Issuing Corporation

15* Revision SHEET NO. 52

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.
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Clark Energy Cooperative Inc. CANCELLING P.S.C. NO.
Name of Issuing Corporation

53
2

1°* Revision SHEET NO. 53

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule A#—&P: General Power Service C’T)

AVAILABILITY

Available for all non-residential general power requirements with
Kilowatt (kW) demands less than 50 kW subject to established rules
and regulations of the Distributor.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Single or three phase, 60 Hertz, at available secondary voltages.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point at which the secondary or utilization voltage is
provided shall be specified by the Distributor.

RATES
Pemand—Charget———Neo—eharge—for—the—firsti-O—li—ofbidling (D>
~gdemaned—
. $5 . 8 9 L—JC.L }\‘:I\.l' fu:g all J.Ullla.;_ll-.l.l..l\_d b.;_ll.;.ilg dcxuuxxd D)
Q\LI'IL#G ;’CCAI;{‘-&/ Cé[,/t‘f"se‘ gv U:s'le p&&t‘_@.e— <;'—r-) (T)
Erergy—-Chargass : N Py g
# Lg.d F@f&{“‘[”‘? Chatge -Three fhoge ) 1)
]-.e—v—-—
s—-5.76 S5.28 Customer (‘harga
$0-11351 $0--08298 per kWh for all Energy «H-
8 0-1019¢ , )
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CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

BEFERMINATION—OF-—BLLEING—DEMAN D~

“The-pilling-demand-shall-be—themaximum-—Kidowatt{tln—demand- ~b}
-es;ab%&sbed»by—%he~eensame%~ée%—aay—pef&eé—e§~é&%%eeﬁ—+%5+ minute (

MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE

38 g

g4t e L. )
The minimum monthly charge shall be $5+F6-single phase and $38+97for
three phase service.

MEINTMUM -ANNUALT - CHARGE-FOR—SEASONALSERVECE

Sonsumers reguiring-service—onty—during—eertainrseasens—ef~the—year
strati—pe—pilited—under~the—above—sehedute—plus—25-pereent—and—the—
mirtnum-reonthly—eharge—shad-l-—-net-appiye—PFhere—shald—~be—a—minimum-- ( D)
1 aﬁﬂ&aéwehafqewsuféieieﬁﬁuﬁanasswfewaéeq&a%e»e@mpens&%f@nm%®f~%he

Wd LA UL S . S T | D o, Y
facTiitres—mmstaltted—to-serve—the—conrsumer—but RO CaBey tess—ehan

$09 12 PEL T yTdl for—= biuglc yhaac Dc;vipc e ?J7L 55 Py Ca i
-three--phase-—service—nor—tess—ehan—8H+3+68—per-Kitowatt—of-maximuan
demanag-estabtished-drring—he—year—

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rate may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for line losses. The
allowance for line losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a
twelve month moving average of such losses.

TEMPORARY SERVICE

Temporary service shall be supplied in accordance with the
foregoing rate except that the consumer shall pay in addition to
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Name of Issuing Corporation

15* Revision SHEET NO. 55

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

the foregoing charges the total cost of connecting disconnecting
service less the value of materials returned to stock. A deposit, in
advance, may be required of the full amount of the estimated bill for
service, including the cost of connection and disconnection.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten days from the date
of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
. fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.
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CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule L: General Power Service

AVATILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general

power requirements with Kilowatt (kW) demands of 50 kW or greater but (1’)
less than 2+560 kW. '
Soo

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under
this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract
demand for minimum billing purposes of 50 kW or greater but less than
2,500 kW.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE e arw
, ¢owd a e
owiked 46 Singic ﬁf of ugd Vﬁ““Ii;‘ )
Simegle- or three phase, 60 Hertz, at a delivery voltage speeified -
wiEhin—the-power—contractd

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

RATES ﬂb'. L3 ::GC,“ {! '(.’,,? C/(/L&EQ, LU>
B L5 CE)

Demand—charge:t -$5-59 per kW of billing demand
Brrergy—-Charget —$8-074349- per kWh for all enexrgy 5
20.071539 @)
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Name of Issuing Corporation
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CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt (kW) demand
established by the consumer for any fifteen (15) minute interval. The
consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as practicable.
Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such measurements
indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum demand is less
than 90% lagging, the billing demand shall be the maximum fifteen
minute Kilowatt (kW) demand recorded by metering instrumentation
multiplied by 90% and divided by the measured percent power factor.

Consistent With the Power Billings provisions of this rate schedule,
the contract demand may be regarded as the billing demand.

' POWER BILLINGS

The power billing each month shall be the greater amount calculated
with the rates herein as applied to (a) or (b) as follows:

(a) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

(b) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (a) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CHARGE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per
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15% Revision SHEET NO. 58

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

kWh equal to the fuel adjustment amourit per kWh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses. The allowance
for losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve (12) month
moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the
date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
. fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.
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CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule P: General Power Service

AVAILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general
power requirements with Kilowatt (kW) demands of 500 kW or greater,

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under
this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract
demand for minimum billing purposes of 500 kW or greater but less

. than 2,500 kW.

CHARACTER OF SERVICES (e o¥ lesg.
Liywited 40 +hree Se&wdafﬂ 0; Hg0 vDQ( (77
-Ihree-phase, 60 Hertz, at aﬁdelivery voltage“s?eeéééeé~wé%héﬂ—%he
power—contract-

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

) J6e0 )
Bemand-Charge- <5580 per kW of billing demand
Brergy—charge~ 5006461 per kWh for all energy

$0.0655% &)
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Name of Issuing Corporation
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CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt (kW) demand
established by the consumer for any fifteen (15) minute interval.
The consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as
practicable. Power factor may be measured at any time. Should such
measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum
demand is less than 90% lagging, the billing demand shall be the
maximum fifteen minute Kilowatt (kW) demand recorded by metering
instrumentation multiplied by 90% and divided by the measured percent
power factor. Consistent with the Power Billings provisions of this
rate schedul¥e, the contract demand may be regarded as the billing
demand.

POWER BILLINGS

The power billing each month shall be the greater amount
calculated with the rates herein as applied to (a) or (b) as
follows:

(a) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

(b) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (a) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE

The above rates may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh

equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kWh as ortet—y—te
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1°* Revision SHEET NO. 61

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses.
for losses will not exceed 10%
moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

and 1s based on a twelve

The allowance
(12) month

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the

date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount egial to five percent
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition.

fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill.
. fees will apply to the net bill,

" and other assessments.

(5%

]

of the past due amount will be

Late payment
Late payment

exclusive of special charges, tax
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Name of Issuing Corporation

1%* Revision SHEET NO. 62

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

Schedule M: General Power Service

AVATILABILITY

Available to all commercial and industrial consumers for general

power requirements with Kilowatt (kW) demands of 1,000 kW or greater
but less than 5,000 . .
Lq at pripary cfe/,um( Voltage (‘7’)

CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

Y

A power contract shall be executed by the consumer for service under
this rate schedule. The power contract shall specify a contract
demand for minimum billing purposes of 1,000 or greater but less than
5,000 kw.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Three phase, 60 Hertz, at a delivery voltage specified within the
power contract.

DELIVERY POINT

The delivery point shall be specified within the power contract.

RATES
F43 tf)
Demand Charge: 805 per kW of billing demand
Energy Charge: $0.06886 per kWh for all energy =
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CANCELLING P.S.C. NO. 2

1% Revision SHEET NO. 63

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

DETERMINATION OF BILLING DEMAND

The billing demand shall be the maximum Kilowatt
established by the consumer for any fifteen

(15)

(kW) demand
minute interval

within the following calendar months and time intervals.

October -~ April:

May - September:

7:00 AM - 12:00 AM EST 5:00 PM -

10:00 PM EST

16:00 AM -~ 10:00 PM EST

Maximum Kilowatt demands established not within the prescribed time
intervals shall be disregarded for billing purposes.

The consumer shall maintain unity power factors as nearly as

practicable.

Power factor may be measured at any time.

Should such

measurements indicate that the power factor at the time of maximum

demand is less than 90%

power factor.

lagging,
maximum fifteen minute Kilowatt
instrumentation multiplied by 90%

(kW)

the billing demand shall be the
demand recorded by metering
and divided by the measured percent

Consistent with the Power Billings provisions of this rate schedule,
the contract demand may be regarded as the billing demand.

POWER BILLINGS

The power billings each month shall be the greater amount calculated

with the rates herein as applied to

(a)

contract.

(a), (b),

or

as follows:

(c)

Minimum energy requirements as specified within the power
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Name of Issuing Corporation
1°° Revision SHEET NO. 64

CLASSIFICATION OF SERVICE

(b) Contract demand as specified within the power contract and
energy.

{c) Current billing demand and energy.

Should (b) above produce the greater power billing, the contract
demand shall be regarded as billing demand.

FUEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE

The above rdtes may be increased or decreased by an amount per kWh
equal to the fuel adjustment amount per kwh as billed by the
Wholesale Power Supplier plus an allowance for losses. The allowance
for losses will not exceed 10% and is based on a twelve (12) month
moving average of such losses.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The above charges are net and payable within ten (10) days from the
date of the bill.

LATE PAYMENT FEES

An amount equal to five percent (5%) of the past due amount will be
added to all accounts that are in a past due condition. Late payment
fees will apply after 10 days from the date of the bill. Late payment
fees will apply to the net bill, exclusive of special charges, tax
and other assessments.
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Official Notice

Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc., with its principal office at Winchester, Kentucky, and with its
address as P.O. Box 748, Winchester, Kentucky 40392, intends to file with the Kentucky Public Service
Commission in Case No. 2009-00314 an application to adjust its retail rates and charges. This
Adjustment will result in a general rate increase to the member-consumers of Clark Energy Cooperative,
Inc.

The rates proposed in this application are the rates proposed by Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
However, the Kentucky Public Service Commission may order rates to be charged that differ from these
proposed rates. Such action may result in rates for consumers other than the rates in this application.

Any corporation, association, body politic, or person may by motion within thirty (30) days after
publication or mailing of notice of the proposed rate changes request leave to intervene. The motion shall
be submitted to the Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615, Frankfort,
Kentucky 40602, and shall set forth the grounds for the request including the status and interest of the
party. Any person who has been granted intervention by the Commission may obtain copies of the rate
application and any other filings made by the utility by contacting Paul G. Embs, Clark Energy
Cooperative, Inc., 2640 Iron Works Road, P.O. Box 748, Winchester, Kentucky 40391, phone 859-744-
4251.

Any person may examine the rate application and any other filings made by the utility at the office
of Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. or at the Commission’s office.

Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. Kentucky Public Service Commission
2640 Iron Works Road 211 Sower Boulevard

Winchester, Kentucky 40391 Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
859-744-4251 502-564-3940

The amount and percent of increase are listed below:

__Increase
Rate Class Dollar Percent
Schedule R - Residential $3,328,712 11%
Schedule D - Time of Day $18,504 18%
Schedule C - General Power Service $158,560 5%
Schedule E - Public Facilities $47.,047 11%
Schedule L - General Power Service $252,451 5%
Schedule M - General Power Service $13,384 2%
Schedule P - General Power Service $18,162 2%
Schedule S & T - Outdoor Lighting Service $248,882 26%
The effect of the proposed rates on the average monthly bill by rate class are listed below:
_Increase
Rate Class Doillar Percent
Schedule R - Residential $11 11%
Schedule C - General Power Service $8 5%
Schedule E - Public Facilities 313 11%
Schedule L - General Power Service $190 5%
Schedule M - General Power Service $1,115 2%
Schedule P - General Power Service $336 2%

T wThe present and proposed rate structures of Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. are listed bglow:: ..o co ool o



Rate Class

Schedule R - Residential
Facility charge
Energy charge

Schedule D - Time of Use Marketing
Energy charge

Schedule C - General Power Service (formerly A&B)

Customer charge A
Energy charge A
Customer charge B
Energy charge B
Demand charge
Proposed charges for C — General Power
Facility charge — Single phase
Facility charge — Three phase
Energy charge
Demand charge
Schedule E - Public Facilities
Facility charge
Energy charge
Schedule L - General Power Service
Facility charge
Demand charge
Energy charge
Schedule M - General Power Service
Demand charge
Energy charge
Schedule P - General Power Service
Facility charge
Demand charge
Energy charge
Schedule S, Outdoor Lighting Facilities
175 Watt
Schedule T, Outdoor Lighting Facilities
400 Watt
Nonrecurring charges
Return check
Collection fee
Reconnect for disconnect
Reconnect, request
Overtime reconnect

_Rates

Present Proposed
$5.84 $14.00
$0.09158 $0.09456
$0.05495 $0.06489
$5.76
.11351
$5.28
$.09298
$5.89
$24 .46
$48.42
$0.10198
$0.00
$5.89 $16.00
$0.09963 $0.10248
$61.63
$5.89 $6.25
$0.07349 $.07539
$8.99 $9.73
$0.06886 $0.06886
$83.91
$5.89 $6.00
$0.06461 $0.06558
$7.75 $9.75
$14.36 $18.07
$13.00 $25.00
$25.50 $30.00
$38.00 $40.00
$15.00 $25.00
$48.00 $65.00
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July 24, 2009 PUBLIC SER! VICE
SENIIRSINN

Jeff Derouen, Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

Dear Mr. Derouen:

This is to advise, in accordance with the Commission’s Administrative Regulation 807
KAR 5:001, Section 11(2), that after 30 days from July 24, 2009, Clark Energy
Cooperative Corporation intends to file an application for an increase in its retail rates

based oprahistorieal test:year ending June 30, 2009.

B T T TR
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If there areany questions concerning this matter, please contact me at your convenience.

Respectfully submitted,

V4

Paul Embs, President & CEO

Copy to:

- Attorney ‘General:
Utility Intervention and Rate Division
1024 Capital Center Drive
5z oFrankfort, Kentucky 40601, 7« o Jus i
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Steven L. Beshear

David L. Armstrong
Governor

Chairman

Leonard K. Peters

Secretary Commonwealth of Kentucky James Gardner

Energy and Environment Cabinet Public Service Commission Vice Chairman
2; 1 (;Sogv:;g%d. Charles R. _Borders
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 Commissioner

Telephone: (502) 564-3940
Fax: (502) 564-3460

psc.ky.gov
Paul G. Embs July 28, 2009
_ Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.
P.O.Box 748

2640 lronworks Road
Winchester, KY 40392-0748

RE: Case No 2009-00314

Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc.

(General Rates)

Notice of Intent to File An Application for Rate Increase; Historical Test Year

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of notice of intent to file an application in the above

case. The notice was date-stamped received July 28, 2009 and has been assigned Case No
2008-00314. In all future correspondence or filings in connection with this case, please
reference the above case number.

If you need further assistance, please contact my staff at (502) 564-3940.

Sincerely,

W

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

JD/rs

) . i ?,
KentuckyUnbridladSpitit.eom Kmm&y}\ An Equal Oppertunity Employer MF/D
. UVRJ?.'ECKQ LT - N . - . e
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CLARX ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC.
RESOLUTION 2009-9

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC. TO AUTHORIZE
THE PRESIDENT & CEO TO FILE FOR A RATE

INCREASE WITH THE KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

WHEREAS, to provide its members with a reliable source of

power it is the opinion of the Board of Directors of Clark Energy
Cooperative, Inc. that a rate increase is necessary to maintain
Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. in a sound financial condition, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of

»

F

Directors of Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. hereby authorizes and
directs it's President & CEQ, Paul G. Embs, to file with the

Kentucky Public Service Commission for a rate increase.

Introduced upon motion made by Director

}ﬁ$ﬁﬁ , seconded by Director ﬁ{b//ﬂﬂj

and passed by unanimous vote of the Board of Directors of Clark

Energy Cooperative, Inc. in duly session assembled at its regular

g
meeting this ﬁ%é;—~day of September, 2009.

A L

CHATRMAN OF THE BOARD

ATTEST:

OV Loetsd/

SECRETARY




CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, 0. H. Caudill, Jr. Secretary/Treasurer of Clark Energy
Cooperative, Inc. hereby certify that the foregoing is a full,
true, and correct copy of the Resolution duly passed by the Board
of Directors of Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. at a meeting duly
called and held in compliance with the By-Laws of the Cooperative
on the 25th day of September, 2009, at which meeting a quorum was
prsent, and that the Resolution as set out above appears in the
minutes of that meeting in the Minutes Book of the Cooperative.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand and affixed the

seal of Clark Energy Cooperative, this 235 = day of .§q¢ﬁ&mé¢_ '
2009. ’

O W Cowoti?

SECRETARY

(SEAL)
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R - Residential
D - Time of Day

Rate
Schedule

A - General Power Service

B - General Power Service

C - General Power Service

E - Public Facilities

L - General Power Service

M - General Power Service

P - General Power Service

S & T - Outdoor Lighting Service

Envirowatts

Rounding differences

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment billed

Environmental surcharge billed

Increase

Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314
Revenue Analysis
June 30, 2008

Percent Normalized  Percent
Kwh Test Year of -~ Case No. of
Useage Revenue Total 2008-0525 Total

322,074,113 $26,240,115 73% $31.190.959 73%
1,861,608 85,107 0% 102,295 0%
14,529,508 1,515,341 4% 1,754,533 4%
12,933,755 1,212,054 3% 1416374 3%
0 0 0% 0 0%
4,084,927 363,188 1% 427,608 1%
52,272,438 4,263,891 12% 5,052,819 12%
7,301,084 558,244 2% 665,353 2%
10,118,100 757,037 2% 905,600 2%
8,900,276 828,913 2% 971,610 2%
30,580 864 0% 864 0%
434,106,389 35,824,753 100% $42,488.016 100%

4,069,581

2,253,595

$42,147,929

Exhibit G
page 1 of 1
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Percent
Proposed of Increase

Revenue Total Amount Percent
$34,519,671 74% $3,328,712 1%
120,800 0% $18,504 18%
3,329,467 7% $158.,560 5%
474,655 1% $47,047 11%
5,305,270 11% $252,451 5%
678,738 1% $13,384 2%
923,762 2% $18,162 2%
1,220,492 3% $248.882 26%
864 0% $0 0%

1,292 1.292

$46,575,010 100% _ $4,086,994 9%



Exhibit G
Page 2 of 2
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Explanation of Changes

All revenues were normalized using rates that went into effect in connection with rolling in
the fuel adjustment to the base rates, in Case No. 2008-00525, effective July 2009.

The proposed rate increase was allocated in the following manner:

Schedule R ~ Residential The facility chdrge was increased based on the Cost of Service
Study (“COSS”), included as Exhibit R of the Application. The remaining increase in this rate
schedule was in the energy charge.

Schedule D ~ Time of Use Marketing The energy charge was determined based on the
COSS.

Schedule C — General Power Service Schedule C was formed by combining rate Schedules
A and B and separating Single Phase and Three Phase consumers. The facility charges were
based on the COSS, the demand charge was eliminated from this account, and the remaining
increase was in the energy charge. Management elected to increase this rate schedule by 5%.

Schedule E ~ Public Facilities The facility charge was increased based on the COSS. The
remaining increase in this rate schedule was in the energy charge. This increase was the same
percentage as Schedule R.

Schedule L. — General Power Service The facility charge and the demand charge were
increased based on the COSS. The remaining increase in this rate schedule was in the energy
charge. This increase was the same percentage as Schedule C.

Schedule M — General Power Service The demand charge was increased to give this rate
schedule a 2% increase, based on management’s decision. There were no changes proposed to
the energy charge.

Schedule P — General Power Service The facility charge and demand charge were
increased based on the COSS. The remaining increase in this rate schedule was in the energy

charge. Management elected to increase this rate schedule by 2%.

Schedules S & T — Qutdoor Lighting Service These increases were based on the COSS.






COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT
OF RATES OF CLARK ENERGY
COOPERATIVE, INC. CASE NO. 2009-00314

I

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF PAUL EMBS

Q1. Would you please state your name and business address.
Al. Paul Embs, with a business address of 2640 Iron Works Road, Winchester, Kentucky
40391.

Q2. Whatis your occupation?
A2. President & CEO for Clark Energy Cooperative, Inc. (“Clark Energy™).

Q3. How long have you been employed at Clark Energy?

A3. 1was employed in January 1990 as Manager Marketing and Member Services and promoted

to the position of President & CEO in March 2005.

Q4. What is your education and work experience?
A4. 1 have an Associate Degree from Lexington Community College and a Bachelor of Arts
Degree from Midway College. I am also a graduate of the NRECA Management Internship

Program at the University of Nebraska.

Q5. Are you familiar with the contents of the Notice Application of Clark Energy which has
been filed with this Commission to commence this Case?

AS. Yes,

Q6. Please state whether the statements of facts contained in this Notice are true.
A6. Yes. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements of facts contained in this

Application are true.



Q7. Are you familiar with the exhibits which are filed with and form a part of the Notice
Application of this Case?

A7. Yes. I worked with Alan Zumstein, CPA and Jim Adkins, Consultant, in the preparation of
these exhibits, and I am familiar with them. In my opinion, the factual material contained in this

Application, are correct.

Q8. When was the last General Rate Application filed by Clark Energy?
A8. The last General Rate Application filed by Clark Energy was in 1992, in Case No. 92-219.

Q9. What is the purpose of this Notice of Application of Clark Energy to this Commission?
A9. The purpose of this Application is to seek an increase in rates in an amount necessary to

obtain a Times Interest Earned Ratio (““TIER”) of 2.0.

Q10. What considerations were given to increase the rates and charges of Clark Energy.

A10. The purpose of this Application is to provide support the fact that Clark Energy needs the
requested rate relief that is being sought in this rate application. Clark Energy has filed this
application due to its need to meet certain financial ratios as required by its mortgage agreements
with its lenders: the Rural Utilities Service (“RUS”) and the National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation (“CFC”). According to those mortgage agreements, Clark Energy is
required to maintain a Net TIER of 1.25 and an Operating TIER of 1.1. In addition, this
application is necessary for Clark Energy to continue to maintain adequate equity and cash

TESEIrves.

Q11. What is the Test Year used by Clark Energy for its financial data compiled to the
Commission in the Application?

All. The twelve months ended June 30, 2009 was selected as the Test Year. The management
and Board of Directors of Clark Energy review the operations and TIER on a monthly basis.
Noting the steady decline in margins and TIER, the Board of Directors authorized an Application

to be prepared to increase rates and charges sufficient to obtain a TIER of 2.0.

Q12. How was the proposed increase in revenues of $4,086,994 allocated to rates?



Al12. Clark Energy and Jim Adkins have prepared a Cost of Service Study and based its rate
design on this study.

Q13. Why was a TIER of 2.0x requested?
Al13. The financial condition of Clark Energy cooperative has deteriorated substantially since
2003. In order to continue to meet debt service obligations, operating costs and maintain the

minimum joint mortgage agreement requirements, it was necessary to request a TIER of 2.0 in

this Application.

Q14. In your opinion, are the adjusted rates requested in this Case by Clark Energy Cooperative,
Inc. necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative?

Al4. Yes. To enable Clark Energy to maintain its financial integrity, it is necessary that it be
permitted to increase its rates as proposed in this Application.

Q15. Does this conclude your testimony in this case?

Al5. Yes, it does.

Affiant, Paul Embs, states that the answers given by her to the foregoing questions are

true and correct to the best of her knowledge and belief.

Yo P

Paul Embs, President & CEO

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, Paul Embs, this 5 r‘al__ day of

November, 2009. @Q\‘W K
Ny

My Commission expires SQVAJT <f§, S0




COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT
OF RATES OF CLARK ENERGY

COOPERATIVE, INC. CASE NO. 2009-00314

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN

Q1. Would you please state your name, residence, and occupation.
Al. Alan M. Zumstein, my address is 1032 Chetford Drive, Lexington, Kentucky 40509. I am a
self-employed Certified Public Accountant.

Q2. How long have you been practicing your profession?
A2. T have been self-employed for approximately twenty-five years. Prior to that, I was

employed by a local CPA firm for approximately six years.

Q3. Are you familiar with accounting work and accounting procedures for rural electric
cooperatives.

A3. Yes. I have had much prior experience in electric cooperative accounting and have done
accounting work in the preparation of rate cases for electric cooperative for presentation to the

Public Service Commission.

Q4. Have you appeared before the Kentucky Public Service Commission and given testimony in
electric cooperative cases?

A4. Yes, I have.

Q5. Did you prepare or assist in the preparation of the financial exhibits for Clark Energy
Cooperative filed with its Notice Application in this case?

AS. Yes.



Q6. What considerations were given to increase the rates and charges of Clark Energy
Cooperative.

A6. The mortgage agreements require that Clark Energy Cooperative maintain a Times Interest
Earned Ratio (“TIER”) of above 1.25 based on an average of two of the three most recent years.
The TIER for the Test Year of June 30, 2009 was 1.15 [a TIER of 0.99 excluding G&T capital
credits]. The TIER has decreased consistently from a TIER of 1.74 in 2004. The TIER, giving
effect to the normalized adjustments without an increase in revenues, as reflected in Exhibit S,

page 2 of 4, would result in a TIER on only 0.42 for the Test Year.

Q7. Would you briefly describe the procedures used to arrive at the proposed increase in rates
and charges.

A7. The margins and TIER of Clark Energy Cooperative have been reviewed, and giving effect
to the steady decline in TIER, it was determined that an application for increase in rates should
be filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission. The twelve months ended June 30, 2009
was selected as the Test Year. All revenues were normalized using rates that went into effect in
connection with the roll-in of fuel into the base rates in Case No. 2008-00525, effective July 15,
2009. Other expenses were normalized using rates and known changes, and adjusted as if they
were in effect for the entire Test Year. The revenue proposed of $4,086,994, or approximately 9

% increase, would provide for a TIER of 2.0x.

Q8. How was the proposed increase in revenues of $4,086,994 allocated to rates?
A8. Clark Energy Cooperative and Jim Adkins have prepared a Cost of Service Study and based

its rate design on this study.

Q9. Why was a TIER of 2.0x requested?

A9. The financial condition of Clark Energy Cooperative has deteriorated substantially since
2004. In order to continue to meet debt service obligations, operating costs and maintain the
minimum joint mortgage agreement requirements, it was necessary to request a TIER of 2.0x in

this Application.



Q10. In your opinion, are the adjusted rates requested in this Case by Clark Energy Cooperative
necessary to maintain the financial integrity of the Cooperative?
A10. The financial exhibits as shown in the Application conclusively indicate the adjusted rates

arising out of the Application are necessary to prevent problems of a deteriorating financial

position.

Q11. Does this conclude your testimony in this case?
All. Yes, it does.

Affiant, Alan M. Zumstein, states that the answers given by him the foregoing questions

are true and correct to the best of his knowledge and belief.

A 2on

Alan M. Zuinstein

8"

Subscribed and sworn to before me by the affiant, Alan M. Zumstein, this day

of November, 2009.
My Commission expires &-«(5’(’_ z= | >

Notary Public, State of Kentucky at Large




Exhibit H-3

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE ADJUSTMENT )
OF RATES OF CLARK ENERGY ) ) CASE NO. 2009-00314
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION )

PREPARED TESTIMONY OF JAMES R. ADKINS

Ql. State your name and business address.

Al. I am James R. Adkins and my business address is 1041

Chasewood Way, Lexington, KY 40513-1731.
Q2. What has been your role in this application?

A2. My role in this application has been to complete a
cost of service study (“CO0SS”) for Clark and to provide
some alternative rate options that may be appropriate for
Clark. Specifically, I am responsible for the cost of
service study and the proposed rate design contained in

this application.

Q3. What is your professional experience in the area of

electric utility rate-making?

A3. I have spent the last thirty-two plus years dealing
with electric utility rates. I was employed by EKPC as its
Pricing Manager for almost twenty-five years. I spent a

little over one year with the Prime Group, LLC and I have



been self-employed for the last six and one half years.
Prior to my electric utility career, I was employed in the
finance and accounting areas of the medical care field for
close to eight years. I also served in the U.S. Army as an

infantryman in the Republic of Vietnam in the late 1960s.

Q4. What 1s your educational background?

A4. I received a Bachelors Degree in Commerce with a major
in banking and finance in 1971 and a Masters of Science in
Accounting in 1976. Both of my degrees were granted by the
University of Kentucky. Since then, I have attended
several seminars, conferences and courses on rate-making as
well as a presenter at many conferences and seminars of
electric utility rate-making, cost of service studies, and

rate design.

Q5. Have you ever appeared as a witness before this

Commission?

A5. I have appeared as a witness before this Commission
many times in rate applications, applications for
certificates of public convenience and necessity, fuel
adjustment clause hearings, and administrative cases. I
have testified on the behalf of East Kentucky Power
Cooperative (“EKPC”) and for all of EKPC’s member

cooperatives and for other distribution cooperatives.

Q6. What is the purpose of the cost of service study in

this application?



A6. The purpose of the cost of service in this rate
application has the following purposes:
e one) it has the purpose of determining the costs to
serve each rate class as well as the total revenue

requirements for each class;

e two) it has the purpose to assist in the amount of
rate increases for each rate class; and

e three) it provides a breakdown of the cost to serve
into segments that are useful for rate design

purposes.

Q7. Please explain the Cost of Service Study (“"COSS”)

filed in this application?

A7. The COSS presented in this application follows the
standard process of the functionalization of costs, the
classification of costs and the allocation of costs to the
various rate classes. This COSS has six (6) major sections
in it. These sections are listed below:

e Test year revenue requirements;

e The functionalization of costs into the appropriate
functions of purchased power, lines, transformers,
services, meters, consumer services and accounting,
and lighting;

e The classification of costs as either demand-related,
energy-related or consumer-related;

¢ The allocation of the classified costs to the
individual rate classes;

¢ The determination of the amount of rate increase for

each rate class; and

e The development of the proposed rate design.



Each one of these sections will be discussed in its order

within Exhibit R.

Q8. Please explain Schedule 1 in the CO0SS?

A8. Schedule 1 is display of the overall revenue
requirements of Clark Energy Cooperative (“Clark Energy”)
presented by expense account number. It presents the test
year actual expenses, the adjustments to the test year, and
the adjusted test year. It is presented in a manner that
will be utilized in the COSS process. As a part of
Schedule 1 is a schedule on payroll expenses that has been
utilized in the allocation of the test year adjustments to
appropriate expenses category. These payroll expenses are
also utilized in the functionalization of the test year
expenses. The adjusted test year amount provides the total

revenue requirements for Clark Energy.

Q9. Please explain Schedule 2 of the CO0SS?

A9. Schedule 2 is a functionalization of the expenses from
Schedule 1 into their appropriate function. Schedule 2
also provides a section with footnotes which identifies and
explains the basis for how some of the test year expenses
are allocated to the proper function. A section of this
schedule also contains the allocation of the Net Investment
Rate Base to its proper functions and it is utilized to
allocate some of the test year expenses to the functional

area. These functional areas are classified in Schedule 3.

Q10. Would you explain Schedule 37



Al0. Schedule 3 is the classification of expenses as being
demand-related, energy-related or customer related.
Distribution line expenses and distribution transformer
expenses contain both demand-related expenses and consumer-
related expenses. Distribution expenses for services,
meters, and consumer services and accounting are all
considered to be customer-related. Purchased power
contains a demand-related component, which are the demand
charges, and an energy-related component, which are the
energy charges. The metering point and the substation

charges are considered to be demand-related.

Ql1l. What is the basis for the division of the distribution
line éexpenses and the transformer expenses into a demand-

related component and a customer-related component?

Qll. The basis for the determination of the demand-related
and energy related expenses are the use of one of two
methods: 1) the minimum size method and 3) the ‘Zero-
intercept”. These methods are applied to data from Clark’s
Continuous Property Records (“CPRs”) for Accounts 364-
Poles, 365-Overhead Conductor, and 368-Transformers. The
approach for the zero-intercept method is to determine the
no load or no demand component for each account. The zero
load amount is then utilized as a basis to determine the
customer-related investment and its percent of the total
investment for the accounts listed above. The residual
amount and percentage is considered to be demand-related.
For the minimum size method, the cost of the minimum size
unit multiplied by the total number of units is utilized to
determine the customer component of each investment while

the remaining amount is considered demand related.



Correspondingly, the expenses associated with these
accounts are then proportioned as either demand related or
consumer related based on the investment proportions. The
minimum size method was used to determine the demand
related and consumer related components for accounts 364-
poles, 365-overhead conductor and 368-transformers.

The percentages for the demand-related component and the
customer-related component are then applied to the test
year expenses to determine the amount of expenses that are

demand-related and customer-related.

Ql2. Explain Schedule 47

Al2. ' Schedule 4 is the allocation of the classified
expenses to Clark’s electric rate classes. The demand
related expenses are allocated on two different bases. The
demanded-related purchased power costs are allocated to the
proper rate classes proportional to the sum of each rate
class’s contribution to EKPC’s monthly billing peak. The
demand-related costs for lines and transformers are
allocated proportionally on the basis of each rate class’s
monthly peak demand for the test year. The purchased power
energy-related costs allocated to the rate classes

proportional on retail energy sales.

The customer-related costs for each customer-related
segment are allocated differently. For lines, the
allocation is based on number of customers. For
transformers, the allocation is based on the number of
consumers and the investment in the minimum size
transformer for each rate class. For services, it is based

on the number of customers and the minimum investment



applied to the average length of the service for each rate
class. For meters, the number of customers and the minimum
size meter is used to allocate these expenses. For
consumer services and accounting, it is weighing factors
based on billing units per rate class for consumer records.
The number of customers is also a factor in this to
determine the proper allocation. Sections of this schedule
contain the basis for the allocation of the classified

expenses to each rate class.

Ql3. What is included in Schedule 5°?

Al3. Schedule 5 provides a comparison of the revenue from
the current rates for each rate class with costs to serve
each rate class from Schedule 4. This comparison will
provide how much increase or decrease each rate class
should receive based on the results of the C0SS. Also,
Schedule 5 provides how Clark is proposing to spread its
overall requested increase among its various rate classes.
Clark is fully cognizant of the original purpose of the
rural electrification program and its emphasis upon the
rural farms and homes and has attempted to integrate this
concept into its proposed increase for each rate class.
Based on the results of the cost of service study, the
complete increase could be placed on Schedule R -
Residential rate class. However, it was felt that this is
not a fair or appropriate action and has taken the
following steps to lessen the increase to the residential
rate class.

1. Clark is allocating all non-rate revenue to the

Schedule R.



2. Clark is increasing the amounts of increase for
Schedules C (a new rate class described later in this
testimony) and L.

3. Clark is also seeking an increase for Schedules M and
P even though the COSS indicates that an increase 1is
not needed for these rate classes.

Clark has also reduced the increase amount for Schedule E -
Public Facilities for reasons similar to those for the

Schedule R.

14Q. Have you ever recommended increase or decrease amounts

that differ from the results of the COSS?

14A. In most rate applications, the results from the COSS
have utilized as a guide in allocating the increase to each
rate class and not as the final authority. 1In this
application, the allocation of the non-rate revenue to only
the residential rate class is a new approach and we feel is
justified on the basis that the residential and farm rate
class was the original purpose for rural electrification
and this rate class is the primary contribution to the
collection of non-rate revenue. Non-rate revenue is
revenue collected by Clark that is not due to electric

rates and usage.

150. What is the purpose for Schedule 6.

15A. Schedule 6 provides the development of the proposed
rate design submitted as a part of this application. The
results of the COSS have used as a general guide in the
development of the proposed rates. The proposed rate

design for each rate class is discussed as follows:



Schedule R — Residential

Clark is proposing a customer charge of $14.00 per
month and an energy rate of $0.09456. A customer charge of
$25.01 (consumer related costs of $7,260,471 divided by
290,310 the number of customer charges) is justified based
on the cost of service study. However, it is not Clark’s
desire to request a customer charge at that large amount at
this time. In the Schedule 6 on the page containing the
rate design for Schedule R, Clark has provided what the
energy rate would be at various customer charge amounts of
$11.00, $12.00, $13.00 and $14.00. For each increase in
its customer charge by $1.00, the resulting energy rate
decreases by nine tenths of one mill or $0.0009. Clark
provides this information to indicate that increases in the
customer charge may not result in significant decreases in
the energy rate. Clark fully understands that larger
increases in customer charges result in a higher percentage
increase for members who use lesser amounts of energy.
However, the costs to provide these same customers the

ability to receive energy each month are $25.01.

Schedule D — Time-of~Use Marketing Service:

The rate schedule applies to customers who have ETS
units to be charged during off-peak hours. Clark is
proposing to change how the energy rate for this rate class
is developed. 1In the past, the energy rate has been set an
amount that is equal to sixty percent (60%) of the energy
rate for Schedule R. This approach worked well when fuel
prices were stable. However, with the increased volatility
of fuel prices and fuel adjustment roll-ins by Clark’s
wholesale power supplier, the energy rate for Schedule D

increase by an amount equal to sixty percent of the



increase that Clark received in its wholesale power rates.
The result has been that Clark’s gross margin on this rate
class has decreased significantly. (Gross margin is rate
revenue minus wholesale power costs.) Clark is proposing
that this rate be based on the cost to serve from the COSS
and has been computed to be $0.06489 per kWh. 1In the
future, this rate class would receive a fuel adjustment
roll-in amount equal to the increase in energy rates for

all other rate classes.

Schedule C — General Power Service (0-49 kW)

The proposed Schedule C replaces Clark’s Current
Schedule A & B. Schedule A & B has two options with one
for demand of 10 kW or less and the other for demands
greater than 10 kW. Customers can change from rate
schedule to another schedule based on their demand usage.
This ability to change from one schedule to another is
confusing to consumers, creates additional administrative
burden on Clark and is cumbersome for billing purposes.
Clark is proposing a much simpler rate schedule for this
rate class and one much more widely used for loads of this
size. Clark is proposing a rate schedule with a customer
charge and an energy charge. The demand charge component
is being eliminated. The customer charge does contain two
different rates based upon whether a customer is a single
phase customer or a three phase customer. These two
different rates are based on the proportional customer
costs to serve each type of customer. Clark feels that

this change is a much needed one.

10 ‘



Schedule E — Public Facilities:

Clark is proposing to continue the current rate
design for this rate schedule with a customer charge and an
energy charge. The only significant change is the proposed
customer charge of $16.00 which is a large increase from
the current customer charge of $5.89. The COSS supports a
customer charge as large as $23.95 per month for this rate

class.

Schedule 1L - General Power Service (50-2,499 kW):

The only change in the basic rate design for this rate
schedule is the addition of a customer charge and small

increase in the demand rate and the energy rate.

Schediile P - General Power Service (500-2,499 kW):

The only change in the basic rate design for this rate
schedule is the addition of a customer charge and small

increase in the demand rate and the energy rate.

Schedule M — General Power Service (1,000 - 4,999 kW):

There is no proposed change in the rate design for
this rate class. A small increase in the demand is the

only proposed change.

Schedule S — Outdoor Lighting Facilities:

Clark is proposing an increase of $2.00 per 175 Watt
lamp per month for this rate class based on the results

from the CO0OSS.

Schedule T - Outdoor Lighting Facilities:

Clark is proposing an increase of $3.71 per 400 Watt

lamp per month for this rate class based on the results

11



from the COSS. Clark is also withdrawing the 200 Watt and
300 Watt lamps as lighting options for its members. There
are currently no members with these types of lights
installed. Clark plans to file some new lighting options

in the very near future.

Envirowatts:

Clark is proposing no changes to this rate schedule.

16Q. Is Clark’s requested increase, its proposed allocation
of the increase to rate class and its rate design justified

in your opinion?

16A. It is my opinion that the requested increase is
completely justified. Clark sought its last rate increase
1992 which is approximately seventeen and one half years
ago. The allocation of the increase provides a reasonable
balance between the results of the CO0SS and the current
rate levels. The proposed rate design may be the weakest
of these three areas because it does deviate from the COSS
much more than the increase allocation and the total
increase. It deviates the most significantly in the
customer charge area for Schedule D in the fact that the
proposed customer charge leaves approximately $3,200,000 of
customer related costs to be recovered through the energy

rate.

17Q0. Does this conclude your testimony?

17A. This concludes my testimony.

12
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Exhibit [
page 1 of 1
Witness:Alan Zumstein
Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Average Bill for Residential Rate Class
Schedule I - Farm and Home

Present Proposed
Customer charge $5.84 $14.00
Energy charge $0.09158 $0.09456
Existing Proposed Increase
kwh Useage Rate Rate Amount Percent
0 $5.84 $14.00 $8.16 139.7%
25 8.13 16.36 8.23 101.3%
50 10.42 18.73 8.31 79.7%
100 15.00 23.46 8.46 56.4%
150 19.58 28.18 8.61 44.0%
200 24.16 32.91 8.76 36.2%
250 28.74 37.64 8.91 31.0%
300 33.31 42.37 9.05 27.2%
350 37.89 47.10 9.20 24.3%
400 42.47 51.82 9.35 22.0%
450 47.05 56.55 9.50 20.2%
500 51.63 61.28 9.65 18.7%
600 60.79 70.74 9.95 16.4%
700 69.95 80.19 10.25 14.6%
800 79.10 89.65 10.54 13.3%
900 88.26 99.10 10.84 12.3%
1,000 97.42 108.56 11.14 11.4%
1,100 106.58 118.02 11.44 10.7%
1,200 115.74 127.47 11.74 10.1%
1,300 124.89 136.93 12.03 9.6%
1,400 134.05 146.38 12.33 9.2%
1,500 143.21 155.84 12.63 8.8%
1,600 152.37 165.30 12.93 8.5%
1,700 161.53 174.75 13.23 8.2%
1,800 170.68 184.21 13.52 7.9%
1,900 179.84 193.66 13.82 7.7%
2,000 189.00 203.12 14.12 7.5%

The average monthly useage
1,109 107.44 118.91 11.47 10.7%
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24
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30
31
32
33

Rate
Schedule

R - Residential

D - Time of Day

A - General Power Service
B - General Power Service
C - General Power Service
£ . Public Facilities

| - General Power Service
M - General Power Service
P - General Power Service
S & T - Outdoor Lighting Service
Envirowatts

Rounding differences

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment billed

Environmental surcharge billed

Increase

Kwh
Useage

322,074,113
1,861,608
14,529,508
12,933,755
0
4,084,927
52,272,438
7.301,084
10,118,100
8,900,276
30,580

434,106,389

Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314
Revenue Analysis
June 30, 2009

Test Year
Revenue

$26,240,115
85,107
1,515,341
1,212,054
0

363,188
4,263,891
558,244
757,037
828,913
864

e ———

35,824,753

4,069,581

2,253,695
$42,147.929

Percent
of
Total

73%
0%
4%
3%
0%
1%

12%
2%
2%
2%
0%

100%

Normalized
~ ‘Case No.
2008-0525

$31,190,959
102,295
1,754,533
1,416,374
0

427,608
5,052,819
665,353
905,600
971,610
864

$42,488.016

Percent
of
Total

73%
0%
4%
3%
0%
1%

12%
2%
2%
2%
0%

100%

Proposed
Revenue

$34,519.671
120,800

3,329,467
474,655
5,305,270
678,738
923,762
1,220,492
864

1,292

$46,575,010

Percent
of
Total

74%
0%

7%
1%
11%
1%
2%
3%
0%

100%

Exhibit J

page 1 of 11
Witness: Alan Zumstetn

Increase

Amount

$3,328,712
$18,504

$158,560
$47.047
$252,451
$13,384
$18,162
$248,882
$0

1.292

$4,086,994

Percent

11%
18%

5%
11%
5%
2%
2%
26%
0%

9%



Description
Facility charge - R

Energy charge per kWh

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperative |

Case No. 2009-00314
Billing Analysis
June 30, 2008

Schedule R - Residential

Exnibit J
page 2 of /!
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates l Revenues Rates ! Revenues
290,310 $1,608,142 $5.84 $1,695,412 $14.00 $4,064,343
322,074,113 24.631,972 $0.091580 29,495,547 $0.094560 30,455,328
26,240,115 $31,190,959 $34,519,671
3,028,494
1,707,478
$30,976,086
$4,950,844 $3,328,712
18.9% 10.7%
$90.39 $107.44 $118.91
$17.05 $11.47
18.9% 10.7%



Description

Energy charge

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule D - Time of Use Marketing

Exnibit J
page 3 of i
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized \
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed ‘
Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues B
1,861,608 85,107 $0.054950 102,295 $0.064890 120,800
85,107 $102,295 $120,800
18,475
58
$103,641
$17,188 $18,504
20.2% 18.1%



Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule A - General Power Service

Combine with Schedule C-1 and C-3, General Power Service

Description

Facility charge
Energy charge

Rate minimum charge

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Exnibit J
page 4 of /!
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates ‘ Revenues Rates Revenues
16,669 $91,010 $5.76 $96,013 $0
14,529,508 1,415,055 $0.113510 1,649,244 0
9,275 9,275
1,515,341 $1,754,533 $0
134,718
169,876
$1,819,935
$239,192
15.8%
$90.91 $105.26
$14.35
15.8%



Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314

Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule B - General Power Service
Combine with Schedule C-1 and C-3, General Power Service

Anibit J
page 5 of //
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Description Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues

Facility charge 1,895 $9,995 $5.28 $10,534 $0
Demand charge, excess of 10 kw 34,509.394 193,130 $5.89 203,260 0
Energy charge 12,933,755 1,008,930 $0.092980 1,202,581 0
Total from base rates 1.212,054 $1,416,374 $0
Fuel adjustment 118,267

Environmental surcharge 183

Total revenues $1,330,505

Amount $204 320

Percent 16.9%

Average monthly bill $607.55 $709.96

Amount $102.42

Percent 16.9%



Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314

Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule C-1, General Power Service (Single Phase)
Schedule C-3, General Power Service (Three Phase)

Formerly Schedules A & B

Eanibit J
page 6 of /1

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Description Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues
Facility Charge C-1 16,036 $24.46 $392,241
Facility Charge C-3 2,628 $48.42 127,248
Energy charge 27,463,263 $0.101980 2,800,704
Rate minimum charge 9,275
Total from base rates 0 $0 $3,329,467
Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge
Total revenues $0
Amount $3,170,908 $158,560
Percent 5.0%
Average monthly bill $169.89 $178.39
Amount $8.50
Percent 5.0%




Description

Facility charge

Energy charge

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperativer' ’
Case No. 2009-00314

Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule E - Public Facilities

Exnibit J

page 7 of //
Witness: Aian Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates ‘ Revenues Rates X Revenues
3,502 $19,577 $5.89 $20,627 $16.00 $56,032
4,084,927 343,611 $0.099630 406,981 $0.102480 418,623
363,188 $427,608 $474,655
37,959
23,760
$424,907
$64,420 $47,047
17.7% 11.0%
$103.71 $122.10 $135.54
$18.40 $13.43
17.7% 11.0%



Clark Energy Cooperative Exnibit J
Case No. 2009-00314 oage 8 of //
Billing Analysis Witness: Alan Zumstein
June 30, 2009

Schedule L - Large Power Service

Test T Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Description Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates | Revenues

Facility charge L-1 1,332 $61.63 $82,091
Demand charge 197,338.302 1,103,559 $5.89 1.162,323 $6.25 1,233,364
Energy charge 52,272,438 3,111,337 $0.073490 3,841,501 $0.075390 3,040,819
Demand minimum charge 48,995 48,995 48 995
Total from base rates 4,263,891 $5,052,819 $5,305,270
Fuel adjustment 484 737

Environmental surcharge 265,585

Total revenues $5,014,213

Amount $788,928 $252,451
Percent 18.5% 5.0%
Average monthly bill $3.201.12 $3,793.41 $3,982.94
Amount $592.29 $189.53

Percent 18.5% 5.0%



Description
Facility charge
Demand charge
Energy charge
Demand minimum charge

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule M - General Power Service

EAnibit J
page 9 of /!
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates | Revenues Rates l Revenues
12
18,086.849 154,171 $8.99 162,601 $9.73 175,985
7,301,084 404,072 $0.068860 502,753 $0.068860 502,753
0 0
558,244 $665,353 $678,738
67,960
34,603
$660,806
$107,110 $13,384
19.2% 2.0%
$46,520.30 $55,446.12 $56,561.47
$8,925.82 $1,115.36
19.2% 2.0%



Description
Facility charge
Demand charge
Energy charge
Demand minimum charge

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Average monthly bill
Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314

Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule P - Large Power Rate

wxhibit J

page 10 of //

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates \ Revenues Rates Revenues
54 $83.91 $4,531
34,692.721 193,476 $5.89 204,340 $6.00 208,156
10,118,100 516,031 $0.064610 653,730 $0.065580 663,545
47 529 47,529 47,529
757,037 $905,600 $923,762
95,960
46,761
$899,758
$148,563 $18,162
19.6% 2.0%
$14,019.20 $16,770.37 $17,106.70
$2,751.17 $336.33
19.6% 2.0%



Description

Schedule S:
175 Watt
Device facility charge

Schedule T
200 Watt

300 Watt
400 Watt

kWh

Total from base rates

Fuel adjustment
Environmental surcharge

Total revenues

Amount
Percent

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Billing Analysis
June 30, 2009

Schedule S and T - Outdoor Lighting Facilities

Exhibit J
page 11 of /[
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Normalized
Billing Year Case No. 2008-00525 Proposed
Determinants Revenues Rates l Revenues Rates l Revenues
108,282 716,742 $7.75 839,186 $9.75 1,055,750
7,335 7,335 7,335
$7.18 0 $9.03 0
$9.50 0 $11.95 0
8,711 104,836 $14.36 125,090 $18.07 157,408
8,900,276

828,913 $971,610 $1,220,492

83,012

5,289

$917,214
$142,697 $248,882
17.21% 25.62%
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Exhibit K
page 1 of 7
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314

Computation of Rate of Return
June 30, 2009

Actual Adjusted
Test Year Test Year
Net margins $376,047 $2,591,572
Non-cash patronage dividends 402,434 0
Interest on long-term debt 2,571,943 2,591,572
Total 3,350,424 5,183,144
Net rate base 82,854,688 81,895,417
Rate of return 4.04% 6.33%
Equity Capitalization 80,559,289 82,372,380
Rate of return 4.16% 6.29%
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Witness
Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Determination of Rate Base
June 30, 2009

Exhibit K
page 2 of 7
: Alan Zumstein

Actual Adjusted
Test Year Test Year
Gross rate base:
Total electric plant $99,263,968 $99,263,968
Material and supplies 496,586 496,586
(13 months average for test year)
Prepayments 100,610 100,610
(13 months average for test year)
Working capital: '
12.5% of operating expense
less cost of power 868,884 907,683
100,730,049 100,768,848
Deductions from rate base:
Accumulated depreciation 17,516,523 18,514,593
Consumer advances 358,838 358,838
Net rate base $82,854,688 $81,895,417

Material Prepayments

June 2008 581,859 97,418
July 566,271 82,808
August 522,469 57,080
September 567,250 31,352
October 469,706 64,400
November 438,258 39,396
December 495,997 109,215
January 2009 482,639 176,439
February 437,118 158,676
March 451,529 140,643
April 477,979 143,150
May 502,002 116,836
June 462,547 90,522

Average 496,586 100,610
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35
36
37

Net margins
Interest on long-term debt

Total
Net rate base

Rate of return

Return excluding G & T
patronage dividends:

Net margins

G & T patronage dividends
Interest on long-term debt
Total

Net rate base

Rate of return, excluding G & T

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Computation of Rate of Return

June 30, 2009

Exhibit K
page 3 of 7

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Calendar Year

Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
$376,047  $1,085,792 $1,150,205 $1,102,697 $1,533,406 $1,252,736
2,571,943 2,608,216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561
2,947,990 3,694,008 3,795,350 3,674,400 3,719,410 2,949,297
82,854,688 82,361,014 79,966,375 77,197,527 75,010,233 71,864,075
3.56% 4.49% 4759 4.76% 4 96% 4.10%
Calendar Year
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
$376,047  $1,085,792 $1,150,205  $1,102,697 $1,533,406 $1,252,736
402,434 - - - - -
2,571,943 2,608.216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561
2,545,556 3,694,008 3,795,350 3,674,400 3,719,410 2,949,297
82,854,688 82,361,014 79,966,375 77,197,527 75,010,233 71,864,075
.07% 4.49% 4.75% 4.76% 4.96% 4.10%
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Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314
Determination of Rate Base

June 30, 2009

Exhibit K
page 4 of 7

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Calendar Year

Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Gross rate base:
Total electric plant $99,263,968 $98,063,866 $93,973,587 $90,037,288 $85,960,106  $81,228,887
Material and supplies (13 mo. ave te: 496,586 495,997 597,104 483,565 517,795 743,013
Prepayments (13 mo. ave test year) 100,610 109,215 126,167 132,843 151,586 144,641
Working capital:
12.5% of operating expense .
less cost of power 868,884 827,288 775,269 754,824 768,385 771,570
100,730,049 99,496,366 95,472,127 91,408,520 87,397,872 82,888,111
Deductions from rate base:
Accumulated depreciation 17,516,523 16,784,705 15,230,283 13,949,976 12,177,718 10,736,511
Consumer advances 358,838 350,647 275,469 261,017 209,921 287,525
Net rate base $82,854,688 $82,361,014 $79,966,375 $77,197,527 $75,010,233  $71,864,075
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Exhibit K
page 5 of 7
Witness: Alan Zumstein

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
TIER and DSC Calculations

June 30, 2009
Actual Adjusted
Test Year Test Year
TIER:
Margins, excluding G&T capital credits ($26,387) $2,591,572
Interest on long term debt 2,571,943 2,591,572
TIER 0.99 2.00
DSC:
Margins, excluding G&T
capital credits ($26,387) $2,591,572
Depreciation expense 2,979,162 3,967,223
Interest on long term debt 2,571,943 2,591,572
Principal payment on
long term debt 1,735,835 1,735,835
DSC 1.28 2.11

DSC = (Margins + depreciation + interest
/ interest + principal payments)



Exhibit K
page 6 of 7
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314

W L N AR WN e

Calendar Year
Test Year 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

TIER calculations: 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Margins, excluding G&T

capital credits ($26,387) $1,085792  $1,150,205  $1,102,697 $1,533,4086 $1,252,736
Interest on long term debt 2,571,943 2,608,216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561

Modified TIER 0.99 1.42 1.43 1.43 1.70 1.74
Margins, including G&T

capital credits $376,047 $1,085,792  $1,150,205 $1,102,697 $1,533,406 $1.252,736
Interest on long term debt 2.571,943 2,608,216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561

TIER 1.15 1.42 1.43 1.43 1.70 1.74
DSC calculations:

DSC = ((Margins + depreciation + interest)

/ (interest + principal payments))
Margins, excluding G&T

capital credits ($26,387) $1,085792  $1,150,205 $1,102,697 $1,533,406 $1,252,736
Depreciation expense 2,979,162 2,930,643 2,871,305 :2,804,464" :2,688,464. - 2,539,636
Interest on long term debt 2,571,943 2,608,216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561
Principal payment on

long term debt 1,735,835 1,723,803 1,641,387 1,543,865 1,490,108 1,481,334

Modified DSC 128 1.583 1.56 157 174 173
Margins, including G&T

capital credits $376,047 $1,085792  $1,150,205 $1,102,697 $1,533,406 $1,252,736
Depreciation expense 2,979,162 2,930,643 2,871,305 2,804,464 2,688,464 2,539,636
Interest on long term debt 2,571,943 2,608,216 2,645,145 2,571,703 2,186,004 1,696,561
Principal payment on

long term debt 1,735,835 1,723,803 1,641,387 1,543,865 1,490,108 1,481,334

DSC 138 153 156 157 174 173

TiER and DSC Calculations
June 30, 2009
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Equity Capitalization:

without G&T patronage capital

Total margins and equities
Less G&T Patronage capital
Long-term debt

Total
Equity capitalization ratio

Equity Capitalization:
with G&T patronage capital

Total margins and equities
Long-term debt

Total
Equity capitalization ratio

Equity to Total Assets:
with G&T patronage capital

Total margins and debt
Total assets

Total

Equity to total asset ratio

Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Equity Capitalization
June 30, 2009

Exhibit K
page 7 of 7

Witness: Alan Zumstein

Test Calendar Year
Year
Proposed 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
34,500,213 32,284,688 32,691,992 31,933,396 31,284,824 30,182,127 28,628,721
7,611,825 7,209,391 7.209,391 7,209,391 7.209,391 7,209,391 7,209,391
26,888,388 25,075,297 25,482,601 24,724,005 24,075,433 22,972,736 21,419,330
55,483,992 55,483,992 56,361,771 54,085,573 52,226,960 52,570,824 51,987,971
82,372,380 80,559,289 81,844,372 78.809,578 76,302,393 75,543,560 73,407,301
égog gjog §1°£ ajoﬁ g;:og gg\ Og 290&
34,500,213 32,284,688 32,691,992 31,933,396 31,284,824 30,182,127 28,628,721
55,483,992 55,483,992 56,361,771 54.085,573 52,226,960 52,570,824 51,987,971
89,084,205 87,768,680 89,053,763 86,018,969 83,511,784 82,752,951 80,616,692
égog 3101 3205 3204 Szcﬁ 3604 35%
89,984,205 87,768,680 89,053,763 86,018,969 83,511,784 82,752,951 80,616,692
98,603,940 96,388,415 95,438,451 92.114.436 89,275,294 87.125992 84,381,367
188.588,145 184,157,095 184,492.214 178,133,405 172,787,078 169,878,943 164,998,059
4804 gacé 4805 QQOQ 4804 4_9_%‘ ggog
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Exhibit L
page 1 of 1
Witness: Jim Adkins
Clark Energy Cooperative
Case No. 2009-00314
Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital
June 30, 2009

Reconciliation of Rate Base and Capital used to determine revenue requiremer
are as follows:

Equity Capitalization, with

G&T capital credits 87,768,680
G&T capital credits (7,611,825)
80,156,855

Reconciling items:
Capital credits from associated organizations

(Allocated but unpaid) (3,007,496)
Working capital requirements 868,884
Material and supplies, 13 month ave: 496,586
Prepayments, 13 month average 100,610
Cash and temporary investments (692,245)
Accounts receivable (2,853,427)
Material and supplies (462,547)
Prepayments (113,430)
Accumulated operating provisions 1,747,701
Short term debt 3,400,000
Accounts payable 531,668
Consumer deposits 848,696
Accrued expenses 1,732,832

Net Rate Base 82,854 688
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TIME CQoP-1D  PROGRAM
08/06/09 08:56 19049 GLCHTPRT

ACCT DEPT DESCRIPTION
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.J0
107.20
107.27
107.28
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107.30
107.31
107.32
107.33
107.34
108.60
108.60
108.60
108.60
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70
108.70

108.71
108.72
108.73
108.74
108.75
108.76
108.77
108.78
108.79
108.80
123.10
123.11
123.12
123.13
123.20
123.21
123.22
123.23
123.61
123.62
123.65
123.67
123.68
123.69

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
01
02
03
00
01
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
09
10
1
12
00
01
02
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
90
90
90
90
90
90

VOID CHECKS

COMPL CONSTR NOT CLASSIFIED
CONSTRUCTION WIP

AVAILABLE FOR USE

STANTON PARKING GARAGE/WIP
AVAILABLE FOR USE

CONSTRUCTION WIP:SPECIAL EQUIP
CLARK COST/INTERNAL MODULES
CLARK COST/EXTERNAL MODULES
CLARK COST/RECEIVERS

CLARK COST/RELAY BOARDS

ACCUM PROV FOR DEP DIST PLANT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMR
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/TURTLE HARDWARE (WORK STAT)
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/TURTLE SOFTWARE
ACCUM PRQ DEP GEN PL HDQU BLDG
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL STAN BLDG
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL FBURG BLD
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL WAREHOUSE
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL FIELD HSE
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL GARAGE
ACCUM PROV DEP GEN G-M SHOP
ACCUM DEPRE/NEW WHOUSE

EQUIPMENT SHED

ACCUM DEPREC!BTION/OPNS BUILDING
ACCUM DEPRE/NEW STANTON OFFICE
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/NEW F'BURG OFFICE
ACCUM DEPREC. STANTON GARAGE
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/FURNITURE
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/COMPUTERS
ACCUM DEPRECIATION/SOFTWARE
ACCUM PROV DEP GEN PL TRANS
ACCUM PROV DEP GEN PL ST EQUIP
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL SHOP EQUI
ACCUM PRC DEP GEN PL LAB EQUIP
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL POW EQUIP
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL COM EQUIP
ACCUM PRO DEP GEN PL MIS EQUIP
DO NOT USE

RETIREMENT WIP

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED CO.
INACTIVE ACCOUNT
INVESTMENT/SUBSIDIARY/CES
INVESTMENTS ASSOC ORG/PATRONAGE/CRC
INVESTMENTS/CRC EQUITY INVESTMENT
SUBSCRIPTION CAP TERM CERT-CFC
INVESTMENTS CAP TERM CERT-CFC
INVESTMENTS/ASSOC. CO M!'SHIP
INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER

INACTIVE ACCOUNT

INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER

INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER

INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER

INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER

n
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10.0
39.0
10.0
10.0
7.0
7.0
7.0
7.0
7.0
7.0

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC.
GENERAL LEDGER CHART OF ACCOUNTS LIST

RPT LINE CAT W/0 CD

CONSTRUCTION ACCT

RETIREMENT ACCOUNT

INACT

INACT

INACT

INACT
INACT

INACT

INACT

INACT
INACT
INACT
INACT

PAGE

O02GLCHTPRT.ADT 1

STATUS REASON

CONSTRUCTION COSTS/F'BURG
CONSTRUCTION COSTS/STANTON
TRACK CONSTRUCTION COSTS

TRACK CLARK INSTALLATION COSTS

ACCUM DEPRECIATION/STANTON

PATRONAGE ACCOUNT/CRC



DATE  TIME CoaP-ID  PROGRAM CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC. PAGE

08/06/09 08:56 19049 GLCHTPRT GENERAL LEDGER CHART OF ACCOUNTS LIST 002GLCHTPRT.AD1 ¢
ACCT DEPT DESCRIPTION RPT LINE CAT W/0 CD STATUS REASON ‘
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.¢6.00 00 OTHER INVESTMENTS 2 12.0 000
128.00 00 SPECIAL FUNDS 2 13.0 000
131.00 00 CASH-PEOPLES EXCHANGE 2 15.0 00C
131.10 00 INACTIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER 2 15.0 000 INACT
131.11 00 CASH-GENERAL-WHITAKER BANK 2 15.0 000
131.12 00 CASH-GENERAL-TRADITIONAL BANK 2 15.0 000
131.14 00 CAFETERIA PLAN/PEOPLES EXCHANGE 2 15.0 000
131.15 00 CASH/PEQPLES BANK OF MADISON COUNTY 2 15.0 000
131.20 00 CASH-CONSTRUCTION FUND 2 16.0 000
131.40 00 TRANSFER OF CASH 2 15.0 000
134.00 00 SPECIAL DEPOSITS MEMBERSHIP 2 .17.0 000
135.00 00 WORKING FUNDS 2 15.0 000
136.00 00 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS 2 18.0 000
142.00 00 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2 20.0 000
143.00 00 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2 21.0 000
143.01 00 STORM ASSISTANCE/OWEN ELECTRIC 2 21.0 000 REIMBURSED EXP/F!'BURG CENTER
143.02 00 EXP/DIRECT LOAD CONTROL/CUSTOMER BILLING 2 21.0 000 TRACK BILLING TO EKP/DLC
143.03 00 MEADE COUNTY/STORM ASSISTANCE 2 21.0 000
143.05 00 S LOUISIANA COOPERATIVE/STORM ASSISTANCE 2 21.0 000
143.06 00 STORM ASSISTANCE/LG&E LOUISVILLE 2 21.0 000
143.10 00 ACCTS RECEIVABLE/EMPLOYEE INS 2 21.0 000
143.11 00 ACCTS RECEIVABLE/COLONIAL PAYMENTS 2 21.0 000
143.12 00 ACCT RECEIVABLE/MET LIFE INSURANCE 2 21.0 000
143.14 00 EMPLOYEE 4P1K PAYMENTS 2 21.0 000
143,20 00 ACCTS REC!'V/SELECTRE LOANS 2 21.0 000
143.30 00 ACCT'S REC'V/PRODUCT SALES 2 21.0 000
143.40 00 EMPLOYEE ACRE & SURE DONATIONS 2 21.0 000
3.60 00 ACCTS REC'V/CREDIT CARD PYMTS 2 21.0 000
5.70 00 ACCT. REC'V/CLARK ENERGY - PROPANE PLUS 2 21.0 000
143.71 00 GRAYSON/UNDERGROUND LOCATE 2 21.0 000 TRACK LABOR/BENEFITS
143.72 00 JACKSON ENERGY PROPANE PLUS 2 21.0 000
143.73 00 FARMERS PROPANE PLUS 2 21.0 000
143.74 00 SHELBY PROPANE PLUS 2 21.0 000
143.75 00 EKP/METER REPROGRAMMING 2 21.0 000 TRACK EXP/REIMBURSED BY EKP
143.90 00 ACCT'S RECEIVABLE/ADELPHIA 2 21.0 000
143.917 00 ACCT'S RECEIVABLE/NOLIN 2 21.0 000
143.93 00 KENTUCKY DATA LINK 2 21.0 000 TRACK COSTS/ENGINEERING
144,10 00 ACCUM PROV UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS 2 20.0 000
154.00 00 MATERIAL & SUPPLIES:ELECTRIC 2 22.0 000
154.10 00 FUEL INVENTORY 2 22.0 000
155.00 00 MERCHANDISE/ETS UNITS 2 22.0 000
155.01 00 MERCHANDISE/SURGE PROTECTION 2 22.0 000
155.40 00 INVENTORY/GARAGE 2 22.0 000
163.00 00 STORES EXPENSE 2 22.0 000
165.10 00 PREPAYMENTS-INSURANCE 2 23.0 000
165.14 00 PREPAYMENTS/WORKERS' COMP INS 2 23.0 000
165.16 00 PREPAYMENTS/NRECA DUES 2 23.0 000
165.17 00 PREPAYMENTS/KAEC DUES 2 23.0 000
165.20 00 PREPAYMENTS/HUNT TECHNOLOGIES 2 23.0 000 CREDIT MEMOS
171.00 00 INTEREST/DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE 2 24.0 000
181.00 00 UNAMORITIZED DEBT EXPENSE 2 27.0 000
182.00 00 EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES 2 27.0 000
184.10 00 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE 2 27.0 000
186.00 00 DEFERRED DEBITS/PARTNERS SOFTWARE 2 27.0 000
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201

208.
214,
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.00
232.
232.
.00
235.
236.

228

231

235

236.
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236.
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236.
237.
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.40
237.
241.
.20
.34
.35
.36
.37
.38
.39
242,
242.
242.

237

241
241
241
241
241
241
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.20
.10
.20

00
00
00
10
11
20
40
11
12
13
29
30
31
40
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50
60

31

10
11

10
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20

40
50
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83
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10
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41
10

20
21
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00
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00
00
00
00
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MISC DEFERRED DEBITS

PATRONS CAPITAL CREDITS

PATRONAGE CAPITAL ASSIGNABLE
DONATED CAPITAL

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/FAS 158
CAPITAL GAINS AND LOSSES

OPERATING MARGINS

PRIOR YEARS DEFICITS

NON-OPERATING MARGINS

OTHER MARGINS & EQUITIES/PRIOR YEARS
OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-SUBSCRIPT
OTHER LONG TERM DEBT-CFC

CFC NOTES EXECUTED-DEBIT

CURRENT LIABILITY/RUS

LONG TERM DEBT/RUS

LONG TERM DEBT/FFB

REA NOTES EXECUTED-CONST-DEBIT

FFB LOANS - DEBIT/UNADVANCED
INTEREST ACCURED-DEFERRED-REA
ADVANCE PAYMENTS UNAPPLIED/RUS
ACCUM PROV/PENSIONS & BENEFITS
ACCUM PROV/RETIREMENT PENSION
NOTES PAYABLE
ACCTS/PAYABLE - GENERAL

ACCTS PAYABLE:NEIGHBOR TO NEIGHBOR
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

CONSUMER DEP-ADDRESS UNKNOWN
ACCRUED PROPERTY TAX

ACCRUED US UNEMPLOYMENT TX-FED
ACCRUED US 5.S. TAX FICA

ACCRUED STATE UNEMPLOYMENT

ACCRUED ST SALES TAX-CONSUMERS
ACCRUED GROSS REVENUE SCHOOL TAX
PSC ASSESSMENT (TAX)

TAXES ACCRUED-PAYROLL COUNTY TAXES
TAX AGCRUAL -PAYROLL/STANTON

UTILITY TAX/CLAY CITY, FAYETTE JEFFERSONVILLE

RIGHT-QF-WAY FEES/FAYETTE CO
INTEREST ACCRUED-RUS
INTEREST ACCRUAL/FFB-LTD
[NTEREST ACCRUED

INTEREST ACCRUED-CFC

INT ACCRUAL/NOTES PAYABLE
TAX COLL-PAYABLE FED INC TX
TAX COLL-PAYABLE KY INC TAX
AVAILABLE FOR USE

125 PLAN/2005

125 PLAN/2006

125 PLAN/ 2007

2008 / 125 PLAN

2009/125 PLAN

ACCRUED PAYROLL
ACCRUAL-PAYROLL/CHRISTMAS GIFT
ACCRUED LIABILITIES/VACATION

N

LASE AN JRE A SN AV I AC N AN SN oS BN A I AV B AS IR A MM IR AC I A AV AU I oV 2 ST AT A I AU S I B AR AC T S I VI \C I O S I S I AS ISR \C T AT S I ST VI (VI O I R (G I O I SR S I F R S I SO S S V)

27.0
30.0
30.0
34.0
34.0
34.0
31.0
34.0
33.0
31.0
39.0
39.0
39.0
49.0
36.0
37.0
36.0
37.0
36.0
41.0
44.0
44.0
46.0
47.0
47.0
48.0
48.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0
52.0

CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE,
GENERAL LEDGER CHART OF ACCOUNTS LIST

RPT LINE CAT /0 CD

000
000
000
000
000
600
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
Q00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
aag
000
000
000
0060
000

PAGE

002GLCHTPRT.ADY 3

STATUS REASON

PRIOR YEARS ADJUSTMENT

RUS LIABILITY/NEXT 12 MONTHS

ffb loans

FFB LOANS

RUS CUSHION OF CREDIT

ACCRUE MGR RETIREMENT PENSION

FEES PAID TO FAYETTE GOV

FFB LOAN INTEREST ACCRUAL

2006 125 transactions



DATE  TIME COOP-1D  PROGRAM CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC. PAGE

08/06/09 08:56 19049 GLCHTPRT GENERAL LEDGER CHART OF ACCOUNTS LIST 002GLCHTPRT.AQY 4
ACCT DEPT DESCRIPTION RPT LINE CAT W/0 CD STATUS REASON
.42.60 00 ACCRUED LIABILITIES-SICK LEAVE 2 52.0 000
252.00 00 CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONST 2 55.0 000
253.00 00 OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS 2 55.0 000
253.10 00 DEFERRED CREDIT/METER INSTALLATIONS 2 55.0 000
301.00 00 ORGANIZATIONS 2 1.0 000
360.00 00 LAND & LAND RIGHTS 2 1.0 000
360.10 00 LAND & LAND RIGHTS 2 1.0 Qo0
360.20 00 LAND/STANTON OFFICE 2 1.0 000 PROPERTY FOR STANTON OFFICE
360.30 00 LAND/FRENCHBURG 2 1.0 000 LAND/NEW FBURG OFFICE
364.00 00 POLES TOWERS FIXTURES 2 1.0 000
365.00 00 OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS & DEVICES 2 1.0 000
366.00 00 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT 2 1.0 000
367.00 00 UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS:DEVICES 2 1.0 000
368.00 00 LINE TRANSFORMERS 2 1.0 000
369.00 00 SERVICES 2 1.0 000
370.00 00 METERS 2 1.0 000
370.10 00 AUTOMATED METER READING 2 1.0 000 MATERIAL/INSTALLATION COSTS
370.20 00 AMR WORK STATIONS (HARDWARE) 2 1.0 000
370.30 00 AMR TURTLE SOFTWARE 2 1.0 000
371.00 00 INSTALLATION:CONSUMER PREMISES 2 1.0 0060
373.00 00 STREET LIGHTING:SIGNAL SYSTEMS 2 1.0 000
389.00 00 LAND & LAND RIGHTS 2 1.0 000
390.00 00 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS-HDQU 2 1.0 000
390.01 00 STRUCTURESZIMPROVEMENTS*ST suB 2 1.0 000
390.02 00 STRUCTURES/IMPROVEMENTS-FB SUB 2 1.0 000
390.03 00 STRUCTURE/IMPROVEMENT-WAREHSE 2 1.0 000
390.04 00 STRUCTURE/IMPROVEMENT-FIELDHSE 2 1.0 000
7.05 00 STRUCTURE/IMPROVEMENT -GARAGE 2 1.0 o000
3.06 00 METER SHOP/GARAGE 2 1.0 000
390.07 00 NEW WAREHOUSE 2 1.0 Q00
390.08 00 EQUIPMENT SHED 2 1.0 000
390.09 00 NEW STANTON OFFICE 2 1.0 000 STANTON SUB OFFICE (2004)
390.10 00 OPERATIONS BUILDING 2 1.0 000
390.11 00 NEW FRENCHBURG OFFICE 2 1.0 000 NEW F!'BURG OFFICE
390.12 00 STANTON GARAGE 2 1.0 000
391.00 00 OFFICE FURNITURE/EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
391.01 00 COMPUTER/EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
391.02 00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2 1.0 000
392.00 00 TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
393.00 00 STORES EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
394.00 00 TOOLS-SHOP-GARAGE EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
395.00 00 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
396.00 00 POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
397.00 00 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
398,00 00 MISCELLANECOUS EQUIPMENT 2 1.0 000
403.60 00 DEPRECIATION EX-DIST PLANT 1 12.0 000
403.70 00 DEPRECIATION EX-GENERAL PLANT 1 12.0 000
407.00 00 AMORTIZATION PROPERTY LOSSES 1 12.0 000
408.50 00 TAXES-PSC ASSESSMENT 1 14.0 000
415.00 00 REVENUES/MERCHANDISING 1 24.0 000
416.00 00 EXPENSES/MERCHANDISING 1 24.0 000
418.10 00 EQUITY/EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARY 1 23.0 000
419.00 00 INTEREST & DIVIDENDS INCOME 1 21.0 000
421.00 00 MISCELLANEQUS NONOPERATING INC 1 24.0 000



DATE

TIME COOP-1D  PROGRAM
08/06/09 08:56 19049 GLCHTPRT

ACCT DEPT DESCRIPTION
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GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY
GEN/TRANS CQOP CAPITAL CREDITS
CAPITAL CREDITS/OTHER ORANIZA
DONATIONS

DONATION/CITY OF STANTON/DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATI

PENALTIES

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

INTEREST/RUS CONSTRUCTION LOAN
INTEREST-FFB CONSTRUCTION LOANS
INTEREST LONG TERM DEBT-CFC
AMORTIZATION DEBT EXPENSE

OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS/FAS 106
RESIDENTIAL SALES-RURAL
COMMERCIAL/ INDUSTRIAL SALES/SM
COMMERCIAL/IND SALES-LARGE
PUBLIC STREET/HIGHWAY LIGHTING
SALES PUBLIC BLDG/PUBLIC AUTH
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS/LATE CHGS.
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES
RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY
OTHER ELECTRIC SVCS/REVENUES
PURCHASED POWER
OPERATION:SUPERVISION:ENGINEER
STATION EXPENSE

STATION EXP/DIRECT LOAD CONTROL/EKP
OVERHEAD LINE EXPENSE

LINE EXPENSE/TROUBLE CALLS

LINE PATROL/TROUBLE SHOOTING
OVERHEAD EQUIP/INSPECTION

LINE PATROL/MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT TRANSFORMER INSTALLATIONS
UNDERGROUND LINE EXPENSE
INACTIVE ACCOUNT

STREET LIGHTING/SIGNAL SYS EX
METER EXPENSE

INACTIVE ACCOUNT

INACTIVE ACCOUNT

ROUTINE METER CHANGES

TRAINING EXPENSE

AMR SOFTWARE TRAINING

AMR - TURTLE TROUBLE

CONSUMER INSTALLATION EXPENSE
MISCELLANEOUS DISTRIBUTION EX
MAPPING/DATABASE

CALL CENTER (CRC) EXPENSES
MAPPING/FIELD COLLECTION

FIELD COUNT EXPENSE/POLE ATTACHMENTS
MAPPING/TRAINING EXPENSES
AVL/MONTHLY CHGS/MAINTENANCE
MISC DIST EXP/BLDG CLEANING/MOWING
RENTS
MAINTENANCE : SUPERVISION ENG
MAINTENANCE/STATION EQUIPMENT
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE,
GENERAL LEDGER CHART OF ACCOUNTS LIST

RPT LINE CAT W/0 CD
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INACT
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CLOSE PER SS
Track pole treating
TRACK 593.00 MATERIAL

R-WAY TRACKING
NO LONGER NEEDED
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Contract meter testing
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Track sonitrol expense
Track expenses
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2~ Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
Member Horwath International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Board of Directors
Clark Energy Cooperative and Subsidiary
Winchester, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Clark Energy Cooperative and
Subsidiary (the "Cooperative") as of April 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of
revenues and expenses, changes in members’ equities and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Cooperative’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted;: our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material mis-
statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Clark Energy Cooperative and Subsidiary as of April 30, 2009 and 2008, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 10, 2009 on our
consideration of Clark Energy Cooperative and Subsidiary’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of the testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in
considering the results of our audit.

Loe Wivamll. LLP

Crowe Horwath LLP
Lexington, Kentucky
July 10, 2009




CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

April 30, 2009 and 2008

ASSETS
Utility plant, at original cost
In-service
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

Investments
{ Associated organizations
P Cash surrender value of life insurance
Goodwill
Notes receivable

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
uncollectible accounts
Material and supplies
Prepayments
Total current assets

‘ Total assets

‘ LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITIES
| Members’ equities

Long-term debt, excluding current portion

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt
Consumer deposits
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Accumulated postretirement benefits
Accrued supplemental retirement

Consumer advances for construction

Total liabilities and members’ equities

2009 2008
$100,599,034 $ 97,117,681
379,752 306,631
100,978,786 97,424,312
18,209,715 16,143,993
82,769,071 81,280,319
9,146,371 8,715,314
276,356 272,866
258,898 258,898
55,000 80,835
9,736,625 9,327,913
788,413 597,412
3,053,966 2,274,883
518,650 589,500
234,500 211,748
4,595,529 3,673,543
$ 97101225 $ 94281775

$ 32,945,519

50,673,711

325,026
2,700,000
5,789,495

850,739
1,729,740
11,395,000

1,338,300
393,770
354,925

$ 97,101,225

$ 32,473,919

50,568,602

503,528
2,500,000
3,714,723
801,945
1,695,426
_ 9215622

1,315,800
433,922
273,910

$ 94281775

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.



R

CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Years ended April 30, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Operating revenues $ 45,767,784 $ 44,704,719
Operating expenses
Cost of power 32,540,032 30,597,073
Distribution - operations 1,897,689 1,842,252
Distribution - maintenance 2,231,559 1,942,486
Consumer accounts 1,502,697 1,475,849
Customer service and information 186,893 171,124
Sales 30,266 28,059
General and administrative 1,535,290 1,369,189
Depreciation 3,083,304 2,999,174
Taxes 89,460 86,008
43,097,190 40,511,214
Operating margins before interest expense 2,670,594 4,193,505
Interest expei;wse
Interest on long-term debt 2,612,292 2,709,055
Other 163,319 163,089
2,775,611 2,872,144
Operating margins after interest expense (105,017) 1,321,361
Nonoperating margins
Interest income 40,512 45,791
Other income (expense) (63,726) 207,981
(23,214) 253,772
Patronage capital assigned from other organizations 485,625 88,771
Net margins $ 357,394 $ 1663904

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS” EQUITIES
Years ended April 30, 2009 and 2008

Accumulated
Other Total
Patronage Other Minority Comprehensive Members’
Capital Equities Interest Loss Equities
E Balances, May 1, 2007 $ 30297199 § 470326 $ 383619 $ - $ 31,151,144
Net margins 1,663,904 ’ - - - 1,663,904
| Minority interest in income
of subsidiary - - (2,157) - (2,157)

Adoption of SFAS 158 - - - (338,972) (338,972)

Balances, April 30, 2008 31,961,103 470,326 381,462 (338,972) 32,473,919

Net margins 357,394 - - - 357,394
E Minority interest in income
‘ of subsidiary - - 42,663 - 42,663
e SFAS 158 postretirement plan
Lo adjustment - - - 71,543 71,543
[ Balances, April 30, 2009 $ 32318497 $ 470326 § 424125 § (267429) $ 32945519

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended April 30, 2009 and 2008

Cash flows from operating activities
Net margins
Adjustments to reconcile net margins
to net cash from operating activities
Depreciation
Minority interest income of subsidiary
Patronage capital credits
Changes in:
Accounts receivable
Notes receivable
Material and supplies
Prepayments
Cash surrender value of life insurance
Accounts payable
Consumer deposits
Accumulated postretirement benefits
Accrued supplemental retirement
Accrued expenses
Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Plant additions
Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Consumer advances for construction
Additional long-term borrowings
Payments on long-term debt
Short-term borrowings

Net cash from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid on long-term debt

2009

$ 357,394

3,083,304
42,663
(431,057)

(779,083)
25,835
70,850

(22,752)
(3,490)

(178,502)
48,794
94,043

(40,152)

34,314

2,302,161

(4,572,056)
(4,572,056)

81,015
4,000,000
(1,820,119)

200,000
2,460,896
191,001
597,412

$ 788413

$ 2,778,865

2008

$ 1,663,904

2,999,174

(2,157)
(30,456)

(319,635)
(30,835)
(55,153)
38,749

99,609
(2,341)
11,937

8,108
46383
4,427,287

_ (5,846,704)
(5,846,704)

9,523
2,000,000
(1,739,228)
1,000,000
1,270,295
(149,122)
746,534

$ 597412

$ 2,876,694

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations: Clark Energy Cooperative provides electricity to residential, business and
commercial consumers in an eleven county area of central Kentucky.

Clark Energy Services, Inc. ("Services Corporation") provides management and administrative
services to Clark Energy Propane Plus, LLC ("Propane Plus"). Propane Plus sells propane, and
related accessories, to residential and commercial eustomers in central Kentucky.

Clark Energy Cooperative and Subsidiary ("Clark Energy") maintains its records in accordance
with policies prescribed or permitted by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (PSC) and the
United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (RUS), which conform in all
material respects with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Clark
Energy Cooperative, Clark Energy Services, Inc. and Clark Energy Propane Plus, LLC. Clark
Energy owns 75% and East Kentucky Power Cooperative owns 25% of Services Corporation’s
outstanding stock. Services Corporation owns 100% of the outstanding stock of Propane Plus. All
significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Estimates in the Financial Statements: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Management Services: Propane Plus is one of four members of a group of propane companies
that utilize the abilities of an individual who manages the day to day operations of each propane
company and arranges for the purchase of bulk propane. Propane Plus provides the cost for the
labor, benefits and other costs of this manager. Propane Plus is then reimbursed by the other
propane companies so that all management costs are shared on an equal basis.

Revenue: Clark Energy records revenue as billed to its consumers based on monthly meter-
reading cycles. Payments are due 20 days from the date of billing, at which time a disconnect
notice is sent with payment due within 10 days. If not paid, then consumers are subject to
disconnect. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. The allowance
for uncollectible accounts is based on the aging of receivables.

(Continued)



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Propane Plus recognizes revenue when earned, regardless of the period in which they are billed.
Propane sales are recognized when deliveries are made, tank rentals are recognized each month
and sales of related accessories are recognized at the time of sale.

Cost of Purchases: Clark Energy is one of sixteen members of East Kentucky Power Cooperative,
Inc. ("East Kentucky"). Under a wholesale power agreement, Clark Energy is committed to
purchase its electric power and energy requirements from East Kentucky until 2025. The rates
charged by East Kentucky are subject to approval of the PSC.

Propane Plus purchases all of its propane requirements from an unrelated party through
Kentucky Propane Plus, LLC, a related party. Propane is delivered to bulk tanks owned by
Propane Plus, then delivered to consumers on an as needed basis.

Materials and Supplies: Electric material is recorded at average cost. Propane is measured at the
end of each month and valued based on the current purchase price of propane.

Goodwill: Géodwﬂl was recorded on the financial statements of Propane Plus in connection with
the purchase of one-half of the interest from Williams Natural Gas Liquids, Inc. on June 30, 2000.
The excess of the payment price over the value of the assets acquired has been recorded as

goodwill. Goodwill was tested for impairment and it was determined that there is no impairment
for 2009 or 2008.

Risk Management: Clark Energy and Propane Plus are exposed to various risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees;
and natural disasters.

Clark Energy and Propane Plus carry commercial insurance for all risks of loss, including
workers’ compensation, general liability and property loss insurance. As is customary in the
utility industry, the distribution plant is not insured. Settled claims resulting from these risks
have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in 2009 and 2008.

Income Taxes: Clark Energy is exempt under section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code
from federal income tax for any year in which at least 85 percent of its gross income is derived
from members but is responsible for income taxes on certain unrelated business income.

Income taxes for Service Corporation are provided on income as reported in the accompanying
statements regardless of when such taxes are payable. Deferred taxes, which result from the
recognition of certain income and expense items in different time periods for financial statements
and tax return purposes, relate primarily to amortization for income tax purposes.

(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes ("FIN 48"), issued July
2006, was effective as of January 1, 2007. The Company has elected to defer adoption of FIN 48,
in accordance with the provisions of FASB Staff Position No. FIN 48-3, which permits certain
nonpublic enterprises to delay adoption until fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008.
Upon adoption of FIN 48, the Company will recognize a tax benefit only if it is more likely than
not the tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being
presumed to occur. The amount recognized will be the largest amount of tax benefit that is
greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not meeting the
more-likely-than-not test, no tax benefit will be recorded. = Currently, the Company accounts
for contingencies associated with uncertain tax positions in accordance with SFAS No. 5,
Accounting for Contingencies, which provides the recording of a contingency based on the
probability of certain events to transpire that range from probable to remote as opposed to
applying a more likely than not recognition threshold.

Propane Plus is a limited liability company treated as a partnership for federal income tax
purposes. All tax related issues would be passed on to Services Corporation.

Concentration of Credit: Cash deposits are maintained in financial institutions in excess of the
amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to the current year financial statements
to conform to the current year presentation.

NOTE 2 - UTILITY PLANT

Clark Energy’s electric plant is stated at original cost, less contributions, which is the cost when
first dedicated to public service. Such cost includes applicable supervisory and overhead costs.
There was no interest required to be capitalized on construction for the year.

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged to
operating expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished from
minor items, is charged to the electric plant. The cost of units of property replaced or retired,
including cost of removal net of any salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Propane Plus’s fixed assets consist primarily of propane tanks located on customers’ premises,
bulk tanks and trucks used in the delivery of propane.

(Continued)



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 2 - UTILITY PLANT (Continued)

The major classifications of utility plant in service consisted of the following:

2009 2008
Distribution plant $ 89,283,405 $ 86,156,878
General plant ‘ 9,176,456 8,850,844
Subtotal electric plant 98,459,861 95,007,722
Bulk tanks 1,461,745 1,445,816
Delivery and other trucks 477,182 457,854
Land and buildings 49,500 49,500
Office and other equipment 150,746 156,789
Subtotal propane plant 2,139,173 2,109,959

$ 100,599,034 $ 97117681

Clark Energy’s provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of
assets, using the straight-line method. Distribution plant depreciation is based on a composite
rate of 3.0% per annum. Depreciation rates for general plant items are as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.5%
Office furniture and other general plant 4.8% -13.5%
Transportation equipment 10% -15.5%

Propane Plus’ depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the useful lives of
the assets.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations and others consisted of:

2009 2008
Associated organizations

East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. $ 7,611,825 $ 7,209,391

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
and Corporation Capital Term Certificates 1,067,976 1,074,416
Other associated organizations 466,570 431,507
$ 9,146,371 $ 8715314

(Continued)



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS (Continued)

Clark Energy records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in
which such assignments are received.

Clark Energy’s investment in East Kentucky Power Cooperative and other associated
organizations is recorded at cost.

The Capital Term Certificates (CTC) of National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance
Corporation (NRUCFC) are recorded at cost. The CTCs were purchased from NRUCFC as a
condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 0%, 3% and 5% and are
scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080.

NOTE 4 - PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Under the provisions of the long term debt agreement, returns to patrons of capital contributed
by them is limnited to amounts which would not allow the total equities and margins to be less
than 30% of fotal assets, except that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons.

The debt agreement provides, however, that should such distributions to estates not exceed
25% of net margins for the next preceding year, Clark Energy may distribute the difference
between 25% and the payments made to such estates. At April 30, 2009 and 2008, the equities
and margins were 34% of total assets.

Patronage capital consisted of:

2009 2008
Assigned to date $ 32,548,862 $ 31,463,071
Assignable (230,365) 159,060
Total $ 32,318,497 $ 31,622,131

In connection with a rate increase effective April 26, 1993, Clark Energy agreed to make
patronage capital distributions in the amount by which annual margins exceed a 2.0 Modified
Times Interest Earned Ratio. The period of measurement is a calendar year. There were no
calculated minimum distributions. Clark Energy will record the estimated liability, if any, for
patronage capital distributions at the end of each calendar year.

(Continued)

10.



CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long term debt consisted of:

2009 2008
First mortgage notes due RUS
3.875% - 6% $ 16,950,924 $ 17,795,383
First mortgage notes due FFB
178% - 5.086% (1.338% - 5.086% in 2008) 34,720,340 31,325,046
First mortgage notes due NRUCFC
7% - 26,699
5.75% - 6.00% 4,201,889 4,468,491
4,201,889 4,495,190
East Kentucky Power Cooperative 590,053 667,706
Total 56,463,206 54,283,325
Less current portion 5,789,495 3,714,723
Total long term portion $_50673,711 $ 50,568,602

All assets, except for motor vehicles, are pledged as collateral on the long term debt to RUS,
Federal Financing Bank (FFB) and NRUCFC under a joint mortgage agreement.

The interest rates on notes payable to NRUCFC at 5.75% - 6.00% are subject to change
approximately every seven years. The variable rate notes can be converted to a fixed rate at any
time upon Board of Directors’ approval.

The long term debt payable to RUS and NRUCFC is due in monthly and quarterly installments
of varying amounts through 2034. FFB is due in quarterly installments of varying amounts
through 2035. Clark Energy has unadvanced loan funds available from Federal Financing Bank
(FFB) in the amount of $6,000,000 and $0 at April 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These funds
will be used for major plant additions.

On September 12, 2000, East Kentucky Power Cooperative issued a “Commercial Note With
Guaranty” in the amount of $839,299. The interest rate is variable, with the rate being the
“Index Rate”, as published in the Wall Street Journal, minus one half percent (0.50%). The rate
as of April 30, 2009 and 2008 was 4.50% and 7.75%, respectively.

As of April 30, 2009, the future maturities of long term debt outstanding for the next five years
are as follows: 2010 - $5,789,495; 2011 - $6,070,842; 2012 - $1,735,220; 2013 - $6,682,312; 2014 -
$2,649,514; thereafter $33,535,823.

(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 6 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS \

Clark Energy has a short term perpetual line of credit of $8,500,000 available from NRUCEC.
At April 30,2009 and 2008, Clark Energy had $2,700,000 and $2,500,000 outstanding against this
line of credit at an interest rate of 4.25% and 6.75%, respectively. Clark Energy is required to
hold a $0 balance for five business days during the year.

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Postretirement Medical Benefits: Clark Energy sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides
medical insurance coverage to retirees and their dependents. Participating retirees contribute
65% of the cost of coverage. For purposes of the liability estimates, the substantive plan is
assumed to be the same as the extant written plan. Postretirement benefits are not funded.

Clark Energy uses an April 30 measurement date for the plans. The following table sets forth
the plan’s reconciled with the amount shown in Clark Energy’s balance sheets at April 30, 2009
and 2008:

2009 2008
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ - $ -
Employer contribution 46,417 113,805
Benefits paid (46,417) (113,805)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year - -
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 1,315,800 1,656,077
Service cost-benefit attributed to service
during the period 40,200 39,400
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation 76,500 73,100
Benefits paid (46,417) (113,805)
Actuarial loss (47,783) (338,972)
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 1,338,300 $ 1,315,800
(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

2009 2008
Components of net periodic postretirement
benefit cost:

Service cost-benefits attributed to service

during the period $ 40,200 $ 39400
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement

benefit obligation 76,500 73,100
Amortization of unrecognized actuarial loss 19,089 14,200
Net periodic benefit cost $ 135789 $ 126,700

The discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for
2009 and 2008 was 6.00% and 5.75%, respectively. The discount rate used in determining net
periodic benefit cost for 2009 and 2008 was 5.75%.

The amounts, included in accumulated other comprehensive income represent unrecognized net
losses of $267,429 and $338,972 at April 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The estimated net gain
that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net period pension
costs and the expected contributions to the plan during the year ending April 30, 2009 will be
approximately $46,000.

The following expected benefit payments from the plan, which reflect anticipated future service,
are (dollars in thousands):

2010 $ 45,800
2011 48,900
2012 54,400
2013 60,900
2014 63,900
2015 - 2019 407,500

Total $ 681400

For measurement purposes, a 9% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health
care benefits was used for the year ended April 30, 2009. The rate is assumed to decline to 5%
after ten years.

(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Pension Plan: Clark Energy provides retirement benefits for substantially all employees
through participation in the NRECA Retirement and Security Program, a multiemployer plan.
In this defined benefit plan, pension costs are expensed as accrued. Contributions for pension
expense were $581,944 and $555,944 for 2009 and 2008, respectively.

In this master multiemployer plan, which is available to all member cooperatives of NRECA,
the accumulated benefits and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by
individual employer.

Propane Plus has a profit sharing plan of 10% of net profits before the pension amount, where
managers receive 5% of the plan amount and the remaining employees sharing 5%. The
pension amount for 2009 and 2008 was $8,034 and $0, respectively. The pension plan has not
been funded.

Retirement Savings Plan: Effective September 1, 2005, Clark Energy established a 401(k) savings
plan. Under, the plan, employees may contribute eligible compensation up to the maximum
amount by law. Clark Energy contributes fifty percent of employee elective contributions from
0.0% to 5.0%. For the years ended April 30, 2009 and 2008, Clark Energy’s contributions to the
plan totaled $68,693 and $71,133, respectively.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING LEASES
Propane Plus leases land and storage space under operating leases. The leases are for terms up
to 120 months, which expire at various dates through 2011. Rent expense under these leases

was $24,630 and $23,400 for the years ended April 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The following is a schedule by year of the future minimum rental payments required under
operating leases as of April 30, 2009:

2010 $ 22,590
2011 17,760
2012 12,070
2013 7,200
2014 7,200
Thereafter 15,600

$ 82420

(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2009 and 2008

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Several of the Directors and employees of Clark Energy are on the Board of Directors of various
associated organizations.

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Clark Energy is contingently liable as guarantor for approximately $156,000 of long term
obligations of East Kentucky Power Cooperative to RUS, NRUCFC and institutional investors.
Substantially all assets of Clark Energy are pledged as collateral for this guarantee. This
contingent liability was part of an overall financing plan for the construction of a generating
facility near Maysville, Kentucky.

Clark Energy also has various other agreements outstanding with local contractors. Under
these agreements, the contractors will perform certain right-of-way clearing, construction and
maintenance work at specified hourly rates or unit cost, or on an as needed basis. The duration
of these contracts are one to three years.
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. Crowe Horwath.

Crowe Horwath LLP
Member Horwath International

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Clark Energy Cooperative and Subsidiary
Winchester, Kentucky

Our report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements of Clark Energy Cooperative
and Subsidiary as of April 30, 2009 and 2008 and for the years then ended appears on page 1.
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 2009 and 2008
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The consolidating information is presented
for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to
present the financial position and results of operations of the individual companies. The 2009
and 2008 supplementary consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic 2009 and 2008 consolidated financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 2009 and
2008 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

(use trunte 12
Crowe Horwath LLP

Lexington, Kentucky
July 10, 2009
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

sy

April 30, 2009
Energy Services Propane Eliminations  Consolidated
ASSETS
Utility plant, at original cost
In-service $ 98,459,861 % - $ 2,139,173 $ - $ 100,599,034
Construction in progress 379,752 - - - 379,752
98,839,613 - 2,139,173 - 100,978,786
Less accumulated depreciation 17,420,315 - 789,400 - 18,209,715
81,419,298 1,349,773 - 82,769,071
Investments
Associated organizations 9,146,371 - - - 9,146,371
Cash surrender value of life
insurance 276,356 - - - 276,356
Goodwill - - 258,898 - 258,898
Subsidiary 1,272,374 1,679,974 - (2,952,348) -
Note receivable - - 55,000 - 55,000
10,695,101 1,679,974 313,898 (2,952,348) 9,736,625
Current assets
Cash 274,515 16,524 497,374 - 788,413
Accounts receivable, less
allowance for uncollectible
accounts 2,992,962 - 61,004 - 3,053,966
Material and supplies 477,979 - 40,671 - 518,650
Prepayments 161,319 - 73,181 - 234,500
Total current assets 3,906,775 16,524 672,230 - 4,595,529
Total assets $ 96,021,174 $ 1,696,498 $ 2335901 $ (2952348) $ 97101225
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’' EQUITIES
Members’ equities
Capital $ - $ 1,194,000 $ 1,025,121 $ (2,219,121) $ -
Patronage capital and retained
earnings 32,318,497 82,117 654,854 (736,971) 32,318,497
Other equities and minority
interests 202,897 420,381 - 3,744 627,022
32,521,394 1,696,498 1,679,975 (2,952,348) 32,945,519
Long-term debt, excluding current
portion 50,161,318 - 512,393 - 50,673,711
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 259,153 - 65,873 - 325,026
Short-term borrowings 2,700,000 - - - 2,700,000
Cuirent portion of long-term
debt 5,711,835 - 77,660 - 5,789,495
Consumer deposits 850,739 - - - 850,739
Accrued expenses 1,729,740 - - - 1,729,740
Total current liabilities 11,251,467 - 143,533 - 11,395,000
Accumulated postretirement benefits 1,338,300 - - - 1,338,300
Accrued supplemental retirement 393,770 - - - 393,770
Consumer advances for
construction 354,925 - - - 354,925
Total liabilities and members’ equities $ 96021174 $_1,696498 $ 2335901 $ _(2952348) $ 97101225
(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

April 30, 2008
Energy Services Propane Eliminations = Consolidated
ASSETS
Utility plant, at original cost
In-service $ 95,007,722 - $ 2,109,959 $ - $ 97,117,681
Construction in progress 306,631 - - - 306,631
95,314,353 - 2,109,959 - 97,424,312
Less accumulated depreciation 15,434,430 - 709,563 - 16,143,993
79,879,923 - 1,400,396 - 81,280,319
Investments -
Associated organizations 8,715,314 - - - 8,715,314
Cash surrender value of life
insurance 272,866 - - - 272,866
Goodwill - - 258,898 - 258,898
Subsidiary 1,144,388 1,502,351 - (2,646,739) -
Note receivable - - 80,835 - 80,835
10,132,568 1,502,351 339,733 (2,646,739) 9,327,913
Current assets
Cash 292,641 23,499 281,272 - 597,412
Accounts receivable, less
allowance for uncollectible
accounts 2,148,796 - 126,087 - 2,274,883
Material and supplies 576,052 - 13,448 - 589,500
Prepayments 164,859 - 46,889 - 211,748
Total current assets 3,182,348 23,499 467,696 - 3,673,543
Total assets $ 93194839 $ 1525850 $ 2207825 $ _(2646739) $ 94,281,775
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITIES
Members’ equities
Capital $ - § 1,194,000 $ 1,030,622 $ (2224622) % -
Patronage capital and retained
earnings 31,622,131 {49,995) 471,729 (421,734) 31,622,131
Other equities and minority
interests 470,326 381,845 - (383) 851,788
32,092,457 1,525,850 1,502,351 (2,646,739) 32,473,919
Long-term debt, excluding current
portion 49,972,782 - 595,820 - 50,568,602
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 465,760 - 37,768 - 503,528
Short-term borrowings 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000
Current portion of long-term
debt 3,642,837 - 71,886 - 3,714,723
Consumer deposits 801,945 - - - 801,945
Accrued expenses 1,695,426 - - - 1,695,426
Total current liabilities 9,105,968 - 109,654 - 9,215,622
Accumulated postretirement benefits 1,315,800 - - - 1,315,800
Accrued supplemental retirement 433,922 - - 433,922
Consumer advances for
construction 273,910 - - - 273,910
Total liabilities and members’ equities $ 93,194,839 $ 1,525,850 $ 2207825 3 (2646739) $ 94,281,775
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
Year ended April 30, 2009

Energy Services Propane  Eliminations Consolidated °
Operating revenues $ 42,887,497 $ - $2,880,287 $ - $ 45,767,784
Operating expenses
Cost of power 30,660,149 - 1,879,883 - 32,540,032
Distribution - operations 1,548,480 - 349,209 - 1,897,689
Distribution - maintenance 2,231,559 - - - 2,231,559
Consumer accounts 1,345,049 - 157,648 - 1,502,697
Customer service and information 186,893 - - - 186,893
Sales 30,266 - - - 30,266
General and administrative 1,416,171 7,100 112,019 - 1,535,290
Depreciation 2,963,122 - 120,182 - 3,083,304
Taxes 42,876 - 46,584 - 89,460
40,424,565 7,100 2,665,525 43,097,190
Operating margins before
interest expense 2,462,932 (7,100) 214,762 - 2,670,594
Interest expense
Interest on long-term debt 2,578,404 - 33,888 - 2,612,292
Other 163,319 - - - 163,319
2,741,723 - 33,888 - 2,775,611
Operating margins after
Interest expense (278,791) (7,100) 180,874 - (105,017)
Patronage capital assigned from
Other organizations 485,625 - - - 485,625
Nonoperating margins
Interest income 38,726 125 1,661 - 40,512
Subsidiary and others 111,834 183,124 590 (359,274) (63,726)
150,560 183,249 2,251 (359,274} (23,214)
Net margins 357,394 176,149 183,125 (359,274) 357,394
Patronage capital - beginning of year 31,961,103 (49,995) 471,729 (421,734) 31,961,103
Transfer of minority interest - (44,037) - 44,037 -
Patronage capital - end of year $ 32318497 § 82117 § 654854 § (736971) $ 32318497
(Continued)
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND PATRONAGE CAPITAL
Year ended April 30, 2008

Operating revenues

Operating expenses
Cost of power
Distribution - operations
Distribution - maintenance
Consumer accounts
Customer service and information
Sales
General and administrative
Depreciation
Taxes

Operating margins before
interest expense
Interest expense

Interest on long-term debt
Other

Operating margins after
interest expense
Patronage capital assigned from

Other organizations

Nonoperating margins
Interest income
Subsidiary and others
Net margins
Patronage capital - beginning of year
Transfer of minority interest

Patronage capital - end of year

Energy Services Propane Eliminations Consolidated
$ 42,000,122 $ - $2,704,597 $ - $ 44,704,719
28,699,252 - 1,897,821 - 30,597,073
1,499,081 - 343,171 1,842,252
1,942,486 - - - 1,942,486
1,323,460 - 152,389 - 1,475,849
171,124 - - - 171,124
28,059 - - - 28,059
1,262,878 1,665 104,646 - 1,369,189
2,882,203 - 116,971 - 2,999,174
42,099 - 43909 - 86,008
37,850,642 1,665 2,658,907 - 40,511,214
4,149,480 (1,665) 45,690 - 4,193,505
2,654,500 - 54,555 - 2,709,055
163,089 - - 163,089
2,817,589 - 54,555 - 2,872,144
1,331,891 (1,665) (8,865) - 1,321,361
88,771 - - - 88,771
88,771 - - - 88,771
43,427 181 2,183 - 45,791
199,815 (4,790) 1,892 11,064 207 981
243,242 (4,609) 4,075 11,064 253,772
1,663,904 (6,274) (4,790) 11,064 1,663,904
30,297,199 (45,289) 476,519 (431,230) 30,297,199
- 1,568 - (1,568) -

$ 31,961,103 $ (49995) § 471729 $ (421,734) $ 31,961,103
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Exhibit O
page 1 of
Witness: Alan Zumstein
Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314
June 30, 2009

Computer Software Programs

Clark Energy Cooperative has used Microsoft Excel and Word in the preparati
of this Applciation.
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Exhibit P
page 1 of
Witness: Paul Embs
Clark Energy Cooperative

Case No. 2009-00314
June 30, 2009

Annual Meeting Information

The most recent Clark Energy Cooperative annual meeting was held May 12,
2009. The minutes of that annual meeting are attached, along with the insert i
the Kentucky Living Magazine, describing the annual meeting.

Data for the last five (5) annual meetings are as follows:

Members Members

Year Attending Voting Cost

2008 412 - $ 68,033
2007 408 - $ 68,593
2006 378 893 § 59,066
2005 384 537 $ 33,084
2004 385 - $ 30,041
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CLARK ENERGY COOPERATIVE, INC.
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING
May 12, 2008

The 2009 Annual Membership meeting of Clark Energy
Cooperative, Inc. was held on the grounds of the Cooperative's
Headquarters located at 2640 Iron Works Road, Winchester, Kentucky,
on Tuesday, May 12, 2009, at the hour of 6:30 p.m. prevailing time,
pursuant to notice.

William P. Shearer, Chairman of the Board of Directors,
called the meeting to order and welcomed the members.

. Pursuant to Article VI, Section 6.01(a) of the Bylaws of
the Cooperative, Mr. Shearer appointed Robert Lee Rose, attorney
for the Cooperative, to preside as Chairman of the meeting.

Mr. Shearer called upon Barney Toy of Clark Energy, to
give the invocation.

Several distinguished guests were introduced to the
members.

Mr. Rose next introduced the Board of Directors they being:

District 1, Bobby Russell; District 2, Steve Hale; District 3, Dewey

Hollon; District 4, Linville Gayle Means; District 5, Donna Fannin;
District 6, James Phelps; District 7, O. H. Caudill, Jr.; District
8, Everett Curry; and District 9, William Shearer.

Mr. Rose 1read the certification of Holly Eades,

Vice-President of Finance of Clark Energy, that 412 members

registered as being present for the meeting, whereupon the Chairman




declared that a quorum was present for the Annual Meeting. The

Certification is attached hereto.

Mr. Rose next read the official notice of the meeting and
proof of mailing which was signed by Anita Travis Richter, Managing
Editor, Kentucky Living, dated April 1, 2009. A copy is attached
to these minutes.

The next item on the agenda was the approval of the minutes
of the Annual Meeting held on May 13, 2008. A motion was made,
seconded and carried to dispense with the reading of the minutes
for the Annual Membership Meeting held on May 13, 2008.

‘ Mr. Rose called upon Paul Embs, President and C.E.O. of
Clark Energy to address the members. Mr. Embs welcomed those present
and gave the Manager's Report.

Mr. Rose next opened the floor for unfinished business.

There being none, he then opened the floor for new business.

There being no new business, Mr. Rose asked for a motion
to adjourn the meeting, whereupon a motion was made, seconded and
passed and the 2009 Annual Membership Meeting of Clark Energy

Cooperative, Inc. was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

ATTEST:




w5y

O 1 Coaclil/

SECRETARY




T
PR
Ak

o
i

A

12
7 il
R 2

.
o %

%% m} i

Completing
your energy
picture

rsriae e b b bl natncpAnd Shar s b AN AL




A key to controlling energy costs
is making sure all of us are using
electricity as efficiently as possible.
Clark Energy has a long track
record of working with members on
spending energy dollars in the most
productive way.

Clark Energy’s energy advisor
is available to visit homes and
businesses in our community, helping
reduce energy waste and using the
latest technology to put resources to
their wisest uses.

Your local co-op offers a number
of other ways to keep energy costs
as low and effective as possible,
including home weatherization

On the Cover:

electric co-op.

partners.

programs, and the use of heat pumps
and other equipment.

Clark Energy has also led the way
in promoting compact fluorescent
light bulbs, one of the most high-
profile ways to help people save on
electricity costs. These new lights
cost more than regular incandescent
bulbs, but they use one-fourth the
electricity to produce the same
amount of light, and they last 10
times as long. That’s a solution that
can help the environment, and save
you money. Your local co-op has been
part of a 5-year-old statewide electric
program to give away these “CFLs” at
co-op annual meetings. Since 2003

n these uncertain economic times it pays to have a partner.

And you need that partner to have good qualities:
qualities like reliability, helpfulness, knowledge, experience,
perspective, and practicality.

That's alot to ask, but in the past year that’s exactly what Clark
Energy has been working hard to deliver to you.

Last summer’s gasoline price roller coaster and last fall’s
collapse of the world credit markets forced all of us to reassess
our financial plans. All of Clark Energy’s actions this past year
have been taken with the awareness that family and business
budgets in our community are especially sensitive.

Clark Energy is pleased to report sound business operations
for the year 2008 and continuing into 2009. Your local electric
co-op supports our community by making its top priority to
provide each of its members with the best combination possible
of reliability and affordability in electric service. Focusing on this
goal builds a powerful partnership between you and your local

This annual report provides the numbers showing Clark
Energy’s financial soundness, and highlights the top activities that
have helped make you and your local electric co-op strong power

Clark Energy has distributed more
than 11,500 CFLs to member-owners.
That program makes Clark Energy
part of the statewide effort that has
distributed more than 570,000 CFLs,
saving Kentuckians more than $7
million just on lighting costs.

And Clark Energy helps keep
employees and members of the
community safe and healthy
with constant attention to safety.
Through speeches, demonstrations,
publications, and a variety of
programs and projects, your electric
co-op lets people know that electric
safety needs to stay a top-of-the-mind
issue.

Clark Energy Cooperative members and employees complete the picture of Power Partners working together to assure reliable and

affordable electricity for our community. Shown here are Ron Vanover, a member of Clark Energy Co-op and manager of Natural Bridge
State Park, which is also served by Clark Emrvy Co-op; Rita C arty Clark Energy Co -0p customer service representatwe Frenchburg ofﬁce




You want the lights to come on when you flip the switch.

Sounds simple, but it involves working with our power supplier to make sure there ‘
will be enough power generation and transmission lines today and into the future.

It means keeping electric distribution wires and poles in good condition.

It means having a crew of dedicated lineworkers to keep that hardware functioning
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day to day, and immediately after wind, ice, or snow storms.

And it means finding, developing, and using the latest electronic and
systems management technology to reduce not just the number of power
outages, but how long they last. Not so long ago, power outages of one
or two seconds didn’t concern many people. Today, interruptions of a
fraction of a second can damage sensitive electronic equipment. Clark
Energy uses several techniques to meet these new requirements of its

customer members.

Clark Energy hires the best employees
and makes sure they are kept up-to-
date on the very best practices and
techniques in their areas of expertise,
from management, to accounting,

to engineering, or any of the other
disciplines needed to run a world-class
business as important, complex, and
cutting-edge as an electric utility.

Clark Energy also draws on
connections around the state and
around the world, and back in time
through the decades. For more than 70
years, your local electric co-op has been
providing reliable, consumer-owned
power for the people and businesses of
our community. Over those decades,
other electric co-ops around the state
and nation have worked together to
form strong organizations that provide
high-level resources.

At the state level, Clark Energy
works with the Kentucky Association
of Electric Cooperatives to coordinate
employee training and safety programs.

KAEC also represents
your energy interests
in Frankfort, making
sure that laws and
regulations help
keep your electricity
reliable and
affordable.

Onan even
larger scale, Clark
Energy draws on
expertise from across
the country and even the world, as a
member of the National Rural Electric
Cooperative Association. That national
connection puts Clark Energy in the
driver’s seat in such high-level areas as
financing for important power supply
projects, watching out for your interests
in Congress, and tapping scientific and
engineering expertise in areas such as
the latest high-tech energy-efficiency
research, and knowledge about such
weighty environmental issues as global
climate change.

Clark Energy shares all
that background with you, making
sure you have the information you
need through the regular co-op annual
meeting, in the pages of Kentucky
Living magazine, and on the Web site,
www.clarkenergy.com.

Clark Energy’s knowledge and
experience provide you with a powerful
partner for innovation and excellence
in your electric service.



http://www.cIarltenergy.com

Clark Energy's unique business structure provides you with a stable,
level-headed partner that stays focused on the top priority of making
sure you will continue to have reliable and affordable electricity when
you want it.
The local, member/consumer-owned, not-for-profit nature of
Clark Energy knows what’s best for the people in our community
. because it's made up of you and your neighbors.
Several years ago, when the Enron Corporation led the charge for
so-called electricity deregulation, Kentucky electric co-ops resisted
the pie-in-the-sky promises and successfully opposed it in the
legislature. Now our state enjoys some of the lowest rates in the
nation, while electricity rates skyrocket in deregulated states.
This year, when calls for drastic action on global warming
sounded from Congress and the nation’s media, Kentucky's
electric co-ops chose to take the longer view. In the September
issue of Kentucky Living, Clark Energy urged its members to
contact their elected officials in Washington, and simply ask
them how they planned to keep your electricity reliable and affordable.
Thousands of you responded with postcards or e-mails, and Kentucky senators and
representatives heard your message: environmental concerns need to be balanced with energ